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Ta, 

The General Manager cmling filling at listing hssindia.com 
THS-CRD : 
Bombay Exchange Ltd. 
Rotunda Boilding 
P.I. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort 
MUMBAI - 400001 

BSE SCRIP: 539300 

Sub: Filing of Annual Report for the year ended 31% March, 2023 proposed to be adopted at 
ensuing Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on Saturday 30° Septem ber, 2023 

Respected Sir, 
We are here to submit 29" Annual Report for the year 2022-23 of the company containing the 
Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit & 1.oss and Cash Flow for the ¥ Car 
ended 317 march, 2023 and the Board Report along with Corporate Governance Report and - 
Auditor's Report on the date and its annexure being send to the members of the company by email! 
physical copy, as may be required. 8 

Kindly note that Annual General meeting of the company is scheduled to be held on Saturday 
30™ September, 2023 at 11:00 AM. 

You are requested 0 please take on record the above said document of the company for your 
reference and further needful, 

Thanking ¥ ou : : 

Yours faithfully 

For: AK. SPINTEX LIMITED 

hh Kur Ashish Ku GreeIEIA 
Company retary Compliance Officer 
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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS 

NOTICE is herehy given that the TW ENTY-NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of AK. SPINTEX 
LIMITED will be held at as repmierad office at 14 KM, Stone, Chittorgarh Road, Biliya Kalan, 

BHILWARA-311001 on Sadurday. 30th September, 2023 at 11.03 AM fo transact the Following business. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

La
 

Ta receive considers and adopts the audited statement of accounts of the Company for the year ended 
37s1 March, 2023, 1ogether with reports of the Directors and Auditors therson, 

To appeint a director in place of Mr. Sourabh Chhabra (DIN: 0488493) who retires by rotation in 

terms of Section 152 (6) of Companies Act,2013 and being eligible offer himself for reappointment 

Toappaint statutory auditors and to 11% thelr remunesabion and in this regard 10 consider and if thought 
[it to pass; with or without medications), the following mselution as an Ordinary Resoluwhon: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of seefion 139, 140 & 142 and other applicable 
provision, if any, of the Companies Act200 3 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

“2014 gs may be applicable and pursuant to the recommendations of he Audit Committee, Mes OF. 
Did & Company, Chartered Accountants, (Fir Registration No POZF30C), be appointed as statutory 

auditarsof the company, in-place of retiring auditors M/s RI IDA & Associates, Charered Accountants, 

(Firm Registration No- 0144380) to hold office from the conclusion of this 289 Annual General 
Seeting, tobe held in the year 2073 unl the conclusion of the 33 Annsal General Meeting, subject 

to ratification by members every year, as applicable; al such remuneration plus Gsl, oul-o-pocket. 

travelling and livin expenses, ete; as: may be mutually agreed between Board of Directors of the 

Creithpare amd the Aodilor™ 

Reappointment of Shri Prakash Chand Chhabra as Managing Director of the Company 

To consider and if though fit, to; pass with or without medification(s) the following resolutions as 

ordinary resolution: 

* RESOLVED THAT pursuant 10 the provision of section 197, 198 and 203 read with schedole W 

and other applicable provisions, if any of the Compames Act, 2003 (including any statuiory 
modifications or re-epactment(s) thereof, for the ome being in force), subject to the approval of 
members in the General meeting and subject do the approval of Cenintd Government as may he 
required. consent of the Board be and is herchy accorded to the reappointment of Shri Prakuish 
Chang Chbabra | Din: 80155631 |, as the Managing Director of the company with effect from (1" 
April 2023, with the liberty to the Board of Dircetors to alter and vary the tenm and conditions inchiding 
the remmnesation so-as not to exceed the Hmits as specified V of the companies Act, 2013 including 

any statutory modifications that may heeeatter be made thereto by the Central Government or ss may 

be agreed to hetwean the Board of Directors and Shri Prakash Chand Chhabra” 



Remuneration: 

"Salary: Rs 560000 - 10000-540000 per month 

© Perguisites: 

+ Contnbution to Provident Fund, Superannuation fund or dnmaity [ind of the extent these either singly or pul together are not taxable under | T. Act. 1081 

© Gratuity pavable at the rate not exceeding hall months salary for cach completed vear of service 

+ Encashingnt of leave a the end of year gs apphicabla, 

istered Office: 
14" Km. Stone, Chittorgarh Road, 
Bilia Kalan, Bitwara — 311001, BY ORDER OF THE BOARD (JF DIRECTORS 
PLACE: BHILWARA Fern W,SPINTER 14 DATE: 30.05.2023 (Worhs BI0He 

(PC. CHE : 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

APH TEX LTD 
SERA ig : 

COMPANY pha He 

¥ For 



Notes 

& 

I. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual Crenerat Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to gilend and vote (on poll} mstéad ‘of himsellFand the proxy need not be a Member of the 
Company, The instrament appointing the proxy, in order lo be effective: must be deposited at the 
Company's Remstered Office. duly completed and signed; not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS 

before the meeting Proxics submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc, must be 
“supported by approprigie resolulions/authorily, as applicable. A purson can-act as proxy on behalf of 

Mernbers not exceeding fifty (30) and holding i in the aggrepate not more than 10% of the (otal share 
capital af the Company. In case 4 proxy is proposed to be sppointed by a Member holding more than 

1G of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as 
a proxy for any other person.or shareholder, 

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 
23.08.2023 10 30.09 2023 (both, days inclusive), 

3 Members: Proxies atlending the mesting are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report for 
refBrence at the Meeting and alse the Attendance Slips duly filled in for attending the meeting, 

4. Bharcholders seaking any information with regard bo A ccounis are requesied fo write to the Company 

at least 7 day 5 before the date of the meeting so as to enable the mandgement to keep the mfonmation 
ready 

5. The Members are requested lo: 
a) Intimate changes, ifany, in their registered addresses immediately 

b} Quote their ledger folio number in all thelr correspondence. 
cy Handover the enclosed sttendance ship, daly signed in accordance with their specimen registered with 

the Company Tor admission to the meeting plage 
d} Bring their Annual Report and Attendance Skips with ther at the AGM venue, 
¢} Send their Email address to us for prompt communication snd update the same with their BP to 

receive softeopy of the Annual Report of the Company. 
The report on the Corporate Governance and Management 1isenssion and Analysis also form part to the 
report of the Directors & 

Members seeking any information are réquested 10 write lo the Company by omail at 
akspintexialemall.com at least 7 davs before the dete of the AGM to enable the management to raphy 
appropriately at the AGM 

Members are requested 10 notify immediately any change in their address and E Mail 113 to their 
respective Pepository. Participants (137s) in respect of their electronic share scooums and 1 the Regisisar 
and Share Transfer Agent of the Company at Beeral Financial & Computer. Services (F) Tid: Beetal 

House, 3™ floor, 9% Madangir, Behind Local Shopping center, Near Dada Harsukbads Mandir, New delhi- 

1062 

Flecwomc vopy of the Annual report is being sent to the members whose email 17s gre registered with the 
Compape//Depository Datmicipants unless av member has reguesied for & hard copy of the same. Tor 
members who have not registered ther email address, physical copies of the Anaual report s being senl in 
the permitted mode, 

PIE my alse note that the Batis = as for BY 2022-23 will alse available for downloading on 

— Members — ta send their authorized representatives 10 attend the Annual General 
Meeting needs to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to 
attend and vole al the Mecting, 



7. Relevant documents tefsrred Lo in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at the 
registered office of the company on all working days, except Saturday, between 11:00 A Rand 1:00 1.M 
up to The date of the meeting, 

CDSE e-Yating System = For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM 

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

ff} The voting pericd begins on 27-08-2023 at 10:00 AM. and ends on 29-09 2023 at 5:00 P.M, During 

this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical farm or in dematenalized 

form, as on the cut-off date {record date) of 28-08-2023 may cast their vote electronically. The e- 

voting module shall be disabled by COSL for wating thereafter. 

{iy ~~ Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitied to vole at the 
rresting venue, 

{ity The shareholders should Iag on to the e-wafing website www evetingindis. com. 

iv) Click on “Shareholders” mod uta, 

vi Mow enter your User ID 

a. For COSL; 18 digits beneficiary 0, 
b, For NSDL; # Character DP 10 followed by & Digits Client ID, 
oc. Sharahglders holding shavés in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
poe 

Alternatively, If you are registered for CDSL's EASVEASIEST e-services, vou can log-in at 
https wenn gdslindia com from Login - MyBasi USING your login credentials, Once yell successfully ea Ds 

log-in to CDSL's EASIHEASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to 
cast your vote electronically. 

{wil Hextenteribes age Noahs as displayed and Click on Login, 

vit) Ifyou ars okding shares in demat form and had logged on to waw evofingindia. com and voted on an 
sarlier e-vating of any company, then your existing password js to be used, 

{wii Ifyou are a first tirne User follow the steps given elon: 

"For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN . Enter your 10 digit alphanumeric: "PAN issued by Incoms Tax 

Deparment {Applicable for boil demat shareholders as well as physical 

sharsholders} 

. Shareholders who have nat Updated thelr PAN with the | 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the | 

sequence number gent by CompanyfRTA or contact | 

EormpamyR TA 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in ddimmifyyyy format) 

Bank as recorded n your dermal account of in the company records inordario 

Eretaile | iogin, 



OR Date + [both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 

of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

{DOE) details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

fix) 

fx) 

{ay 

{xi) 

(xii) 

iy 

fa) 

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then direcily reach the Company selection scraen, 

However. shareholders holding shares In demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wharein they gre required to mandatory enter theif login password inthe new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders far voting for resolutions of any other 

company an which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through COSL 
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential, 

Far shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice: 

Click on the EVEN for the relevant <Company Names on which you choose to vols 

On the voling page, vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option 

“YESIMOD" for voting, Select the option YES or NO a= desired. The option YES implies that you assent 

to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish io view the entire Resolution details: 

After selecting the ressfiution you have decided to vote on, olick on "SUBMIT. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vote, dick on “OK, else fo change your vote, chick on. 
‘CAMCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 

a 

Circa you "CONF La your vate on the reseiution, yeu will not be allowed to modify your vole: 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click hera to print” option on the Voting 

pags. 
; 

If & demel account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image 

verification code and click on Forget Password & enter the details as prompted by the: system: 

Shareholders can also cast their vote using COSL's mobile app "m-Voting™. The m-Wating 

app can be downloaded from respective Siore. Please follow the instructions as prompted by 

the mobile app while Remote ating on your mobile: 

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians Remote Voting 

Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF. NR ete} and Custodians are required 

to log on to www gvelingindia, corn and register themselves in the "Corporates module. 

& scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emalled 

to helpdesk eveting@edslindia, com, 
After receiving the login details '& Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User weld § ink the accounts) for which they wish to vote on. 



The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed io helpdesk eveting@edshindia, com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, should ba uploaded in PDF format in the system forthe scrutinize ta 
verify the same. = 

Vale, to the Scrutinizer and {0 the Company at the email address viz: akspintex@amail.com (designated email address by company}, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in CDSL e-voting system for the semutinizer to werfy the same. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting front the e-Valing System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions FALE") and e-voting manual available at www eviotingindia corr, under help section or wite an ami to helpdesk svofingfcdslindia com or contact Mr Nitin Kunder (022- 23058738 } or Mr. Mahboob Lakhani {022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dajvi {22-23058542) 

Ail grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed 16 Mr. Rakesh Dalvi. Manager, (CDSL, | Central Depository Services (India) Limited A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Milf Compounds, M 4 Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 460013 or send an email to helpdesk aveting@edslindia.com or call on 022-23058545/4%. 

ha BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR Rx Sl 

. T PLACE: BHILWARA (P. C. CHHARRY) BATH: 30.05.2023 Dia No-0155633] 
MANAGING IIRBOEOR 
Fol jt @ FE 

(ASHISH KIMAR RaGiREeH A) 
COMP RETARY 



Management Discussion and Analysis Beport 

Industry Structure and development 
Fabre Processing {Textile Industry} development continues to be the thrust area and the EOVErRmMEn 1s committed 10 focus and spead on Textile industry development in the country. Large and long term investments and new global players are expected to enter the Fabric processing industry as there is huge potential for the Textile industry development in the country. There are various factors which act as strong drivers for long term sustainable real estate demand in India such as: 

Continued economic growih: 
Trend change in clothing: 
Young workmg population 
Rising disposable income: 
Increase Modernization: ® 

+ 
8 

& 
=»
 

Opportunities, Threat and Outlook 
The Textife Sector in India has urder pone rapid changes in the: past few vears, Bhilwara is knowrt as textile cily due ww infrastructure and environment fabric processing industry have good opportunity changes in preference and choice of young genergtion also Provide opportunity New competitors have entered the cps 

Product Wise Performance : 
. AKSL is one of the lead ng Process House for Processing of Polyester Fabric and Cotton Fabric in tudia, The Company provides quality processing with complete satisfaction, : To improve the operational and financial performance the company has: * Implemented various BRerny-savings inihatives. 

+ Imroduced new, high value techniques for fabric processing. 

Risks and concerng 
i The company 1a vontinuously evaluating the risks of getting indo areas where it his no exposure earlier, 4g compared to the risk of continuing Hroperile in an overcrowded, matured market uniformity in the regulatory environment concerning the fabric processing (Textile industry) also the availability of quality Mapes, market research models and religble database on industry are concems that need 1a he nddressed for attracting FO mittows in the industry, 

: 

Compliance 

The level of comphiance is mereasing day by dav and any default San attract penal provisions, Your company 15 regulatly monifetng and reviews the changes in regulatory Framework and also monitor is compliance mechaniom so a3 to cose that instances of non-compliance do not-gecur 



Internal Controf System 
Phe Company has adequate internal control procedure and systems. Imemal control system plays a great role in achieving the targets of any organization, Your Company gives top priority to establish 4 capable internal control system. The present internal control system of the Company is capable of facing the challenges and threats arising from the outside environment. 

The Company™s internal contra] system aims 1a ensure that: 
= Laws and regulations are complied with; 
* The instructions and directions issued by the Board and Management are compiled and implemented. ® The Company’ internal PIOCESSES dre functioning correctly. particularly those implicating the security’ of its Bssets; 
* Financial information is reliable and generally, contributes to the control over is denivilies; to the cffigiency of 12 operations and to the efficient utilization of its rEsulrCes, + To preven! famed, irregularity, misappropriation of Companys resources and early detection thereof, The intérnal controls are periodically reviewed by the Audit Commitiet to ensure their cffectivences an adequacy. 

Human Resources 

pur construction activities to “best-in-class™ contractors for all our curfent and upcemning projects. The changing business scenario necessitates continuous development of emplovees in terms of skills and competeneies in line with the Companys requiremaonts, 
Risk management 
Rish management is the identification, assessment ain Taking pro-active measures ti face the Intpact of varians nsks. Risks may arise [tom uncertainty in financial markets, project failures, Tegal liabilities, credit risk, accidents, natural causas and disasters etc. The Company has adopted appropriate procedure and policies wo saleguard the company against business and other risk to mitigate its impact to the extent possible. The isk management plans & policies are periodically monitored, reviewed and evaluated and updated from tims (o tide, 

Cantivnary Statement 
The Management Discussion and Analysis contains certain forward looking statements These statements pertain to the Companys future business prospects and business profitability, which are sutiject to a number of risks and unceriainties and the aetual restlis could materially differ from the lorwatd looking statemapis The risks and uncenaintics relating to these statements include, bul are not Timited to, risks and uncertaintics, fluctuations in earings, our ability 10 manage growth, competition, economic growth in Enclia, ability 1 attract and retain highly skilled professiomils, time and cost over runs on sonlmcts, government policies und acions with respect to. amvestments, Fiscal deficits, repyilation et. and other factors which cannot be anticipated. 



I¥ =" REPORT 

Ta; 

The Members 

Yorum Directors have pleasure in presenting their 29% Snmual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended Watch 31, 2023. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
In Lacs 

Turnover TT eis TROT Operating Profit before interest, depreciation & tax | 16077 61,41 Less Interest : JE 0 89 | | Profit Before Deprogiation & Tax me 610.57 ' Less: Depreciation 4011 50 | Profit Before tax 269.01 | 
Less: Income Fax (Current) EL se E464 Profit after tax Co 65800 | 184.37 | LESS: MAT Credit Entitlement ; Ere = ADDLESS: Deferred Tax (Current) See 58 | Profil after provision for deferred tax RE (Eo  180:94] Auld: Balance brought forward EET 1636.01 Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1816.85 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS RATION 

The Key highlights peraining to the business of the company for the year 2022-23 and period subsequent there to have been given hereunder: 

® In view of the result for the financial year company wurnover has been incrense and profit is inprease remarkably. company has been performed very well in this year and Board of directors are hoger that they will increase the tar over as well as prodit evenin this recession and stiff competition in the processing sector. The directors are fully hopeful to achieve better resuts in future years, 

IHVIDEND 

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies. in the futore nd to stremathen the. Anancigl position of the Company. your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the perfad under TCVIEW, 



POLLUTION CONTROL 

Your directors have pleasure 1o repor that they going to install three stages Effluent Treatnvent Unit with Reverse Osmosis and Effluent Evaporation Plant which 15 very important [or pollution control iressures, And at present in water crisis problem il is very helpful and necessary for us: Our new ETP and to be installed 2.0 System is a complete solution of water pollution 

DISC LARS 

Information under Sub Section (3) {m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 20173 read with the Companies tAccounts) Rules, 2014 and lnformati om as per Corpanies { Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Dircetors) Rules, 1988 eluting 1o conservation of energy, technology absorption. foreign exchange camings and cules ate given in Annexure forming par ofthis report, 

LISTING OF SHARES 

The Shares of the Company are listed in the following Stock Exchanges: Bombay Stock Exchange | td, Eramabs 
Listing fee has already been paid to the Stock txchange for the vear 2022-23 in tine. 

MRECTORS 

1. In accordance with the Companics Ack. 2013 Shr Rourebh Chhabra, director of the company will retire at the forhcoming Anaya General Mesting but being eligible offers themselves for reappointment 
PUBLIC DEPOSIT 

The Company has not acospted any fixed deposit from the public within fhe meaning of Section 73 & 76 of ihe Companies Act, 3013, 
wn 

INTMENTOES 

Company, bas beenappolnted SERL Registered Beetal Financial & Computer Services (F) Lad New Delhi, as Transier agent for transforof shares 

DEMAT OF SHARES 

Company has been made an arrangement with NSDL and CDEL coment physical shares {nto Demat form, S50 menrher can convert his'her Shares in fo demat toys, 

BESERVES 

Your Dirgctors propose to carry Rs: 732.92 Lakhs i» being the profit for the vurrent year to the Balance Shist during the financial year ended March F025; 

CAPITAL STRHOCTFURE 
There is no change in the authorized and paid up share capital of the company during the year, The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,30.00.000: (Rupees Twebee cron Fifty Lacs only) divided imo 1.25 Crum: equity shares of Rs 107 each 

—— 

fr = : 
Ri



STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 
Your company is Publi¢ Limited compares engaged, inter-alia, in the area of ManMade Fabre headguartered at Bhilwara (Raj), India and not have any subsidiary company. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
There 1s no change in the nature of the Business of the Company during the vear, 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF I MPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANG. : : HICH NCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the‘ company have oceurned between the end of the financial yedr of the company to which the financial statements refute and the date of this report. DETAIL SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDE 

No significant and material orders wers passed by the regulators or courts or trib nals which affeci the going concern statns aod future operation of the Company. 

DIRECTORS ANDEKEY 

(1 At the Annpal General Meeting [AGM] of the Company held on Septardber 304 2022, the Members Had re-appointed Mr Tilok Chand Chhabra: (DIN: 00£67401) as dircetor of the Company. 

Hi) Mr Sourabh Chhabra (DIN: (04584973 director is liable to retire by Totation and being eligible. offer himsell for re-appointment as director of the Company, 

1, Independent Di reclirs: 

{i} Mr Sandeep hrnger (DIN: UBBES495), and Smi Divya Pravéet Lothar FD: (6885440) WEL appointed as the Independem DHrectors under the Cenmipanies Act, 2013 for a term of S years with elfect from 5% Jung 2019 .4nd Mr Deepak karwa (12M: DSS32576) were appointed 95 the Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 for 4 term of 5 yewrs with ifFect fron 12% Feb 2020 

{ir} All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the vriteria of independence ay laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and. Clause 49 of the Listmg Agrermant, 

3. _ihber Key Managerial Persons: 

The Board of Difeclors has appointed Mr Dinesh Forwal as a CFC} and Mr. Ashish Eumar Bagrecha as 5 (ACS 32182) us required under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and designated them as the Key Managerial Persone] 



MEETINGS OF TH OF Ei 5 
The Board of Diractors of the Company met 4 times during the year on 30% higy, 2022, 12" August, 2022. 
14% November, 2072. 13% February, 2023, in respect of which proper notices were given and tha proceedings 
were properly recorded, signed and maintained in the Minutes book. kepl by the Company. for the PUT pose: 
The intervening oa p between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 70] 3 

Dur definition of ‘Indepenidenge! of Directors ts derived fri Clause 49 of the T jeg ng Agreement wilh Stouk 
Exchanges and Section 14906) of the Companies Act. 2013. Based on the confirmation/diselosures received 
from the Directors and on evaludtion of the refationships disclosed, the fultowing Non-Executive Directors 
are Independent in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section T4998) of the Companies Act. 
20 3: 

i} Mr. Sandeep hinger (DIN: OEEE544 5) Hi Mr Deepak Karwa (DIN: 08682576) (it) Smt Divya Praveen Kothag (TID: D6RRS 401) 

I. Straferic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Com pany and its performance. iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going hevond information provided by the managemen;: v. Commitment to shareholder and other stakeholder mterests 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sestion I34(5) of the Com panies Act, T0735, itis hereby confirmed: Accounting Standards: 
While preparing the annual accounts of the company for (he year ended 31% March 2023 (he applicable 
accounting strndands had been followed along with PFOpEr cxptanations relating to materig) departures, if an, 
Ape ing Poligjes:- 

Preparation of accounts on a going cancern basis: The Annual accounts hgve been pripared on » going concern bass, 
nternal Financial Controls. 

The directors had laid down internal financial coritryls 0 be followed by the company and such intemal 
financial control is adequate and berating well. 

Compliance: - 
The directors: hind devised PIOper system to ensure comphi thal such system is adequate ang operating effectively. 



COMMIT FEES OF THE BAYA: 

During the year i accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has the following 3 (Three) Committses as follows. 
(1) Audit Commitree 
(2) Nomimstion and Remuncgation Commitice 
(3} Stakeholder Belationsii fia tioe 

PARTICULARS OF 
ARTIES 

Your Company has emered into transactions with the refated panics, which are in its ordinary purse of business and are carried out on an arms length basis, the provisions. of Section 138 to Related Party Transaction are complied, 
The particulars of every cofitrsict or arrangements entered into by the Company with réfued parties referriad 10 in sub-section (17 of section 138 of the Compamas Act 2043 including certain arm's lengih transactions under third proviso thereto shall be distlosed in Form No. ACN-T Ax Anpexwre IE (Format enclosed), ARSE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING The Board of Directors has adopted the insider trading policy in sccordance with requirement of SER] 

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED 

Mone of the employes of your company, who was employed throughout the financial year, wasn receipt of TEImuneTation in aggregate of sixty lakh fupees or more of IF employed for the pan of the nancial vear was in receipe of remuneration of five lakh rupees or more fer month 
MES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEAR JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

ED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES 

At the end of the financial year under review une of the company have become or ceased fo be sisi diaries, Joint ventures or associate companies, and the Company has no subsidiary 
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL 
The Company has no subsidiary 

AUDITORS | 

Stataia tors 

Pursuant to the provision of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. it iz mandatary to rotate the Mis RHDA & Associates CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS statutory acdilor on completion of the term permitted under the said section, The: audi commitiee of the company kes proposed and on 3052023, the Bourd of Dirsciors of the Company has recommended the appointment of Ms OF BAD & CO. Chartered Accountants (Fim Registration No. 0023300) will hold office for 4 period of five cORSeCUTIVE years from the conclusion of ensuing general meeting schedule to be held in september 30, 2423 till the conclusion of the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting to be held in in year 2028, subject to approval of the shareholder of the Cam pany, 



secretarial Anditors 

Am Somani & Associates Practicing Company Secretary were appermted to conduct the seerstarial audit ol the company for FY, 2022.23, as required under section 204 of fhe companies-act, 291 2 and rules made there under, The Secretarial Audit Report m form MR-3 tor the financial year ended March 3 F, 2025 |g annexed herewith marked as Annexure II to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contan any qualification, reservation or adverse remark 

AUDITORS! RT 

There is no qualification. reservation or adverse rumarks or disclaimer made by the auditors in their report 
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
As per SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Relation 2015 (he Auditor's Certificaie on Lorporate Govemance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Report, The Auditor's Certificate for EY, 2022- 23 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the auditors in their report 

NUAL RETURN: 

The details forming part of the extract of the Anrial Retum in form MGT-9 for the vear ended 31 March, 2023 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 1%, 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules framed there under, ¢vory company including its holding oe subsidiary and a foreign company, which fulfills the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135 of the At shall comply with {he provisions of Section 133 of the Act and its rules. 

Since the Company is not falling under any criteria specified in sub-section {1} of section [35 of the Act, vour Company is not required 10 constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Commitee 
LISTING AGREEMENT 

= 
The Security & Exchange Road of india (SEB) on September 2. 2018 jestiad (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Repultion, 2015 with the gim ta consolidate & streamline the provision of fisting agreement for different segment of capital marke! tw ensure better enforceability the said regulation were effective from December, 1, 201% accordingly all listed CARLY were required lo enter into the listing Agreement within six month from the effective date The company entered into listing ageecmment with RSE Limeted during August, 2015, 

YIGH. MECHANISM 

The Company has a vigil mechanism named vigil mechanism whistle Blower Policy 1 deal with inslunee of fraud and mismanagement if any. The details of the Vigrl Mechanism Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report gs Annexure [V. 

RISK MANAQ EMENT POLICY 

Risk management is the identification, assessment and king pro-active measures to face the impact of varions risks. Risks may arise from utcertainly im financial markets, project failures, legal habilities, credit risk, wecidents; natural causes and disasters ete, The Company has adupted appropriate procedure and policiss wo safeguard the company against business and other tisk 10 mitigate its impact to the extent possible. The Risk Management plans & policies sre periodical ty monitored, reviewed snd evaluated snd updated trong time fo tarree, 



STMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 3013 
I'he particulars of Loans, guarantees or investiionts made under Section 186 are furnished hereunder 
Details of Loans: 

* 
SL | Duteof | Details | Amount | Purpose for | Time | Date | Dateof | Rate of Security No making | of which the | pedod of BR SR Af | Interest loan | Bormower lor i lo for reid) | be utilized | which | 

by the itis i | | recipient | given | 

TTT | Ni Nil ANE INE NEE ma Nil Nil 
Details of Investments: 

SL Date of | Details of | Amon | Purpose for which the | Date of BR | Dhate of | Expected | Mo | investm | levestes proceeds from HR (if Tite of ent | investment is proposed rgd) retin 
to be utilized by the 

f i : recipient | 

Nil | Nil Nil | Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil | 
Deisils of Guarantee / Security Provided: 

[81 [Date ob providing | Details | Amoun Purpose for Dateof | Dateof | Commision | No security‘suarantee | of i which the BR BR {if 
ret /pic SECUTITY puarante ary | 

nt Fis proposed lo E; 
I ; be utilized ty the 
| sas J resipicit : | 

CN Nil NE mE EN Nil | Nil | Nit | 

INTERNAL C UNTROI SYSTEMS 

The Coinpany’s internal control Systems are adequate and commensurate with the pature and size of the Company and it tnsures 

s Timely and securste fuancial repiine maccordance with applicable acoounting standunds Cipti mum utitization, efficem momen, timely marmetsnce and safety of its-assels: . Compliance wath applicable Tawa; regulations and: Management policies, 

ES AND INDTST TATHING 

The Company is Hleased tw report that during the year under reporting, the DE relations were cordial. ONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY : TION ANGE EARNINGS AN BOCTGO 

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of ener, and technology expe apply 10 your Company. 



IGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO 

Value of Imports 1 Rs 214,97 447 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency © 1538280 ELIRG 
¥ 

Value of Tmported Raw Malerial : HIL 

Foreign Exchange Farnings during the year: NIL 

NAT WORKPLACE 

There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harsssment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Com pam ensures that there is a healthy and safe atmoiphere for every women emploves at the workplace and made the necessary palicies for safe amd secure environment for women employee, 

INDUSTRIAL RELATION 
Industrial rafation remaimcd cordial and peaceful during the vear: Your Directors wish Lerplace on record the appreciation for the devoted services tendered by the workers, staff and executives of the Company al atl levels whieh have very much contributed fo the efficient manggenient of the Company's affairs and gssistanme. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Pursuant to Regulation 27 of the SER! CER 200 5 wath the stock exchanges, Corporate Governance Repair and Auditor's Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanve ars made a pan of the smnual Report 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
Pursuant to Clause 491) (i) of the Listing Agreement: As part of the directions repiorl or as an addidion thereto, a Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

The Directors would like to express their praieful appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from costomers, vendors, stakeholders, Central and State: government Authoritics and other business associates and bankers of the Company. Your Directors take this opportimity to thank all the emplovees for rendering high quality service to every constituent of the Companys customers. The emplowees have worked on principles: of honesty, integrity, fair play and this has helped to ensure a sustained excellence in performance. Finally, Directors would like 10 convey their gratitude tothe members and look lorward 16 fhety continued: support. 

FOR AND ON BERIT OF THE BOARD SEE £F Fema. K: SPINTEX LIT : ( Yawns PE rE —— Teak —sr 7 
PLACE: BHILWARA IP. C. CHITABR qfirector [¥.C.Chhabra] _ BATED: 30.05.2023 Din No-#01556331 Din No-0ixi 6740 Pirestor 

- MANAGING DIRECTO R DIRECTOR 10 

le ll EX or Fox As £ AL oleh ig sap GREY La AK. BAGRECTA Dinesh 5 COMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINASE 



Annexure I 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As em fimaacisl vear coded on 31.83.2022 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Management & 
Administration) Boles, 2014. 

I REGISTRATION & OTLER DETAILS: 

ERLE | CATIITRI 1994p C09 16 if 
2. Registration Date | 14.10.1094 3 
3 | Name of the Company | A K SPINTEX LIMITED | 
4, | CategorySub-category | LIMITED COMPANY 

| of the Company 
5 Address ofthe 14 KM STONE BILIYA KALAN 

Registered office & CHITTOR ROAD, BHILWARA-31100] 
contact details RAJASTHAN 

6. | Whether listed YES ) 
company | y 7. | Name, Address & Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt Lid, 

contact details of the Beeral Howse 3rd Floor 

Registrar & Transfer 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, 
Agent, Many: Near Dads Harsukhdas Mandir, = 

| | New Dethi- 110062 
| . Phone- 91-11-2948 1281-83 

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the Business activities contributing 
16% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stited) 

5, No. "Name and Description of main MIC Code of the % tototal turnover of the 
products [ services | Product/servics | company 

[1 Fabric Processing | 26% lg — 100% 
2 NA. a NA. NA 
3 NA. A] ! KA NA 

[LL PRINCIPAL BUSTNESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY {411 the business aclivitics contritruting 
10% or more of the total turnover pf the company shall be stated) 
SN | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to tofal lumover of the | 

|_| products / sgrvices - | Privduct/servige Company | Bi NA i 
2 | NA ) NA. i 
i NA NA. 



Yi SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
Category-wise Share Holding 

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

Category 
af 
Shdrehiolde 

rs 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | 
yearlAs on 31-March-2022] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
vear[As on 3]-March=2023) 

| il} 

Change 

during 
the year 

[ Sf 

= 

Promoters 

Premat Physical Total of 
Total 
Shares 

| Demat | Physical | Toll Haigh 
Total 

Shares _ 

(1) Indian 
5 

Irdiveidheratdy 

| HUF 

1151330 1151550 37 80%, 1313049 [0 [313049 | 26.00 

a 
F321% 

by) Central 

Cio 

cl State 

| Grovi(s) 

16 

d) Bodies 

Corp, 

“3135250 | 2135230 2212079 | 2212070 

+1.52% "el Banks 

Fl 

| Fhay 

"other 

Total 

sharcheldi 

ng of 

Promoter 

(A) 
| 32%6500 63.32% | 3521228 | 

(
)
 

i [000 | | AZRGRON 3525128 

“B. Public 

Sharchuldi 

ng 

Instrudions 

10 i 



a) Mutual 

Funds 

 b} Banks / 

Fl 

| ¢} Central 

{owt 

i 

d) State. 

| Giowtis) 

i 

£} Venture 

Capial 

Funds 

nh 
Insurance 

Companiss 

0 

©) Fs 

h} Foreign 

Wenure 

Caprial 

Funds 

i) thors 
{spesity) 

Sub-total 

{BX i):- 

2, Nion- 

Institntian 
® 

a) Bodies 

Corp, 
i} Indian 68717 1.36% T2830 | 2500 75330 1.50 +014 
i 

{rverseny 

0 

|b 
Iidividials 

i 
Individual 

“shareholder 

5 holding 
numinal 
share 

capital up 
to fis 2 

lakh FE4R00 2550 845750 694369 | 
13.80 

“3.00% 



[ 10} | 

Individigs] 
sharcholder | 
$ holding 
nominal | 
share 

capil in 
expess of 9 J 
Rs 2 lakh 772083 26400 | 7OB4E3 | 15.87% | 674334 | 26400 | 700734 1392 195% ¢) thers: | i} id ft fl 1 0 0 | (3peeaty) . - . tl Non | Ho a on 0.020% | 6030 fo GOA OI | Resident 

rrahts : By +h 0% 

Foreign 0 4) i i 1 4) Lb 1] 

Clearing | 16213 i L16213 [0.32% | 103 0 L103 aopz Members g : } i 318% | Trusts i 8 Bb Ie JR 1g Ri 0 18 Cithipr 14757 0 14357 fl : 
Individual 

HUF : : " A Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 i) Bodies - I { [ 
R : = 0 Sub-tetal ) 

f (BY2):- 1925106 | 319850 1744950 | 34.68% | 0) i= df LE) it 0th Total 
1 - 

"Publi 
Sharchold i 
ng: 

[BEET | - 
(BJ) 1425100 1319850 | 1744950 34.68% | 1) ) C.Shares | 10) 0 0 0 0 i 0 uo held by 
Custodian | 

fur GDRs 

=
 

fc
} 

Ld
 0.0 

Total : 
(ABC) | 4701900 | 310850 | 'suaisse| 100 Lo 0 wo loo 



B) Shareholding of Promoter- 

SN | ‘Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning | Sharcholding at the end of the vear | % | 
Mame ofthe year (1. (420223 © | (5103. fa  vhange 

[Nocof | %of  %of No.of | %hoftewl | %of Shaws | in 
Ehares: tow Shares | Shares hers of Pledged / strech 
[ | Shares Pledged / | the [encumbered | olding 

ofthe | cncumbe company | to total shares | during 
compa | red to the 

ny total er 5 tas | | | Sourabh Sa | 0.00 
Chhabra 235750 5.08% 0 255750 S0B% 0 : 

1 | Saroj Devi | | | - 
| Chhabra 441000 | 876% | 0 0 Of |B 76% 

3 | Titok Chand : {1.08 
Chhabra 434800 | 9.04% [0 616299 |  1225% | 0 

4 | Fashion 0.00 
| Sullings Pvt | 4244 

Lid 2135250 %00 2219079] .4396% 0 : 
E Avishia | 4.38 

Chhabra f lo | 220500 4.38% | 6 5 
6 | Mhishika +438 

Chhabra gy | 220800 4.38%: | i: 
64.3% 0.00 

| | Total | 3286800 % 0 sszs128 | most 0 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) 

SN [Particulars pe Sharcholdimg atthe | Cumulative Sharcholding during | 
beginning of the year | the year By 
No.of | %ofweit [Ne of |%ofiow 
shares | shares'of the | shares. shares of the 

company ; company 
At the beginning of the year (3286800 | 63.32% | 3286800 | 63.32% 

| Date wise Increase ¢ Decrease in | 238308 473% 233 | 4.73% T 
Promotors Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase | decrease {cp aflotment 
‘transfor { bonus sweat eduity ete) 
Al the end of the year © ISSIR 70.05% | 3525128 | 70.05% 

7) Shareholding Pattern af top ten Shareholders: 
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

8 | For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholding af the | Cumulative Shareholding 
iN | Shareholders = beginning during. ihe year 

of the year = 
| Noof Ya of total | Wool of tal 

shares of | shares shares of the 
the company 
campany 2 - 



| At the beginning of the year 
1. LPEALYA 140516 [279% | 140516 | 2 79% 3 2. | SMT. KAMLA KALYA $4717 L68% | Ga717 1.68% 3. | WRIDHI CHAND JAIN 130350 12.594 130350 [2.59% (4. | ASHISH KALYA | 86777 | 112% 56777 Lids 5 RAHUL KALYA $4785 LOB% | 54785 1.08% 6. | GULAB CHAND JAIN %4,150 LEM% | 8150 167% =n 7. | NARBADA DEVI KABRA E0850 L30% go%s) 1.39% =n B._ NIRMAL KUMAR LADDIA 45355 090% | 45355 {1.90% =] 8. | LIFESURE CONSULTANCY PVT LTD), 66150) 1.31% |66150. 131% | 10 | KAUSHLIYA KABRA M075 | 099% S075 [099% TOTAL 182725 | 15.60% | 782,725 | 15.60% | Date wise increase/Decrease in shareholding | 

| during the vear i 3 I | LP KALYA (Decrease) 3068 0.07% | 39k Fogrss — 2. | KAMLA KALYA (Decrease) R564 017% 13568 | 07% = 3. ASHISH KALY ADecrease) 230 | 00d 2500) 03 04% | 4 | RAHUL KALYA {Docrease] 2875 0.05% | 2875 005% | 5. | GULAB CHAND JAIN (Decrease) B4150) LE7% | R4150 1.67% fi. NARBADA DEVI KARRA (Decrease) 29950 | 0.59% 29050) 0.59% T. | NIRMAL KUMAR | ADDHA (Detresse) | 45335 0.90% | 45335 i} 901% 8. | KAUSHLIYA KABRA 1670 3% | 1670 0.03% 

S For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding N | Shareholders ehiding: during the 
| of the year | Year # 
No oof [4 oftotad | No of | % of total 
shares shares of | shares shares of the 

{ the COPAY 
a Company “ 

Al the Enid of the vear HE i ) LL | LEKALYA (136548 [271% 136548 | 2 71% 2. | BMT. KAMLA KALYA 76149 31% | 7Al4e [spe 3 WRIDHI CHAND JAIN 130350. 259% [130350 | 2. so; 4 | ASHISHEAL YS S277 [TOM | 54377 LOT, = (3. RAHUL BALYA 519i Lud | 31910 105% = (6. | GULAB CHAND JAIN 84.150 167% | 84.150 167% 7. | NARBADA DEVI KABRA 3900 070% 39000 0.75% | & | SHAILENDRA KUMAR BHANDARI] | 31947 0.64% | 31997 | Dsdse 9. LIFESURE CONSULTANCY PVT LTD. | 66150 | 131% B6150) 1.31% 10 | KAUSHLIYA KABRA | 48405 0.96% [48403 (1.98, | TOTAL AT THE END OF YEAR 1719786 [14.28% | 717,786 | 14.28% Si 
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manzperial Personnel: : 

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and | Sharchohling atthe | Cumulative Shareholding | | each Key Managerial Personnel beginming during the 
| of the year | yews 

| No.of  % oftotal | No.of | % of fotal | 
| shares | shaves of | shares | shares of the 

; company 
company | 



|_| At the beginning of the year hel | _1 | Tilok Chand Chhabra 454800 004% | samo 5.04% |2_[Sourubh Chaba 255750 | 508% | 255750 | 5.08% | 3. Prakash Chand Chhabra Managing 
| rector A Nit | Nil | Nil | Ni] E3 Ashish Kumar Bagrecha Company 

i 8 Secretary Nil | Nil Nil | hi | 2 Dinesh Porwal CTO 3 Nit nit - Nil 
| Bate wise Increase / Pecrcase in | 61459, | 330% | 16140 | 320% | Promoters Shareholding during the | | | Year specifying the reasons far 

| increase /decredse (e.g. allotment / | 
| = | transfer { banus/ sweat equity ete.); 

f= BEY the end of the WERT : ST 1 = | 1. Tilok Chand Chhabra 616206 | 12.24% | 616299 [osm 2 Sourabh Chhabra : 255750 | SY | 258750 5.088 | 3. Prakash Chand Chhabra Managing 
L | Director : Nil Nil | Nil Nit 4 Ashish Kumsr Bagrecha Com pany | 

| | | Secretary Nil, wil Nil Nil igs | Dinesh Porwal cr ==] ET | NL i Ril 

F) INDEBTEDNESS Indebtedness of the Compaiy wcluding interest outstanding/scerued bat not due far ny msn], 

i) : - : = 
Steared Loans Unseeured I D i Total excluding deposit Loans vi Indobtedncsy | ladebrednesy at the beginning of 

! | the financial year 
= : | Cl] i} Principal Amount 0 ETT 0 lioggeong | ii) Interest due but not paid 0 9 8 0 iif) Interest arerued but aotdue | 0 oy i) gD Total (i+itiii) =n ha ih is EA Change in Indebtedness during 

] | the financial vear 
: _* Addition 0 0 0 0 . |* Reduction | 0 | 1O006SN0 0 Cindbucis. | _Net Change U0 SR TEU EET Indebtedness at the end of the 

— 1 financial year 
x — ee Li} Principal Amount | (ERT 4 | _ii) Interest duc but not paid i) ¢& |B Li) Interest acerued but not due 0 pia ol | Total (i+ii+ii) E 10000000 | 0 | 10000000 



XL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PF, RSONNEE- 
A. Remuneration to Managing Direcii 
SK. Particulars of Remuneration 

r, Whole-time Directors andior Manager: 
Name of MDW TD Manager | Total Amount 

Prakash Chand Chhabrg ] EK Gross salary 

| (2) Salary #5 Per provisions 
| contained in section 17( 1) af the 
fncome-tax Act, 1961 

40,80, 000 

iH) Valu of perquisites o/s 17(2) 
CAneome-tax Act, 1961 

4050.00 

[ {er Profits in lien of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, | 1961 

__ Stuck Option 
— 

| = as % of profit 
“= others, specify... 

| Others, please specify 
| Total (A) 40.80.10 40,80.000 | Ceiling as per the Act 

_ 

B. Remuneration to ibe direc 

| SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amowni | 
Sandeep 
Hingar | Karwa 

Deepak | Divya Praveen 
Kathari I] Independent Directors 

Fee for attending beard 

| committee meetings 
20000 | 20000 BHO 

Cxinheion. 
| Cethers, plerse specify 

Total {1} NA 

& 

2 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
Fee for attending hoard 
sommittee meetings 

| Commission 

| Erihers, please specify 
Moai zy 

Nth. Total (By={1+2) 
| Total Managerial 

| Remuneration 

| Overall Ceiling as per the Act 

NA 



C REMUNERATION TOREY MAN 
MIFMANAGERWTD 

AGERIAL PERSONNEL OFT HER THAR 

[SN] Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel =i} si — — Jo [6 Ta0 [di I | Gross salary ] iE 
(8) Salary as per provisions contained | 372000 | 1104000 | 1476000 | in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, | 
1961 : 

| {b) Value of perguisites ws 1712) Bi fl 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
{¢) Profits in lieu of salary under 

| section 173) Income-tax Act, 1961 | | ’ k > | Stock Option 0 0 5 | Sweat Equity f 0 | CE ammission h To Li] - a% % of profit 0 0 
Lo RR ee — 5 Others, please specify i] {1B ; __ | Total 0 | 372000 | 1104500 | 1476000 | 

NE PENALTIES / PUNISIMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
Type Section of | Brief | Details of | Authority | Appeal made, | | thi Description | Penalty / [RB if any (give 

Companies Punishment! | NCLT/ Details) | Act - Compounding | RT} ) 
; fees imposed | : | A, copay 

Ps NA, NA, NA NA. [NA peste | NA NA. NA NA, EA, | Compounding | NA RE hE. IEE ek _B. DIRECTORS : Penalty Ina NA NA | NLA MA Punishment | NA NA NA, N.A NA Compounding | NA. NA TNA, N.A NA C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
| Penalty NA. TNA "NA NA. MA. i Punishment | NA, NA [NA NA. INA fi | Compounding | NA MA [NA | NA | NA 



ANIL SO MANT & ASSOCIATES 
B-5, Ganpati stain Fir Rost; pe isi ~ 31H 
Email Id: torpuratesolutions A Egmail om, (M} 03166611876 

Form Mo. ME-3 

SECRETARIAL AUNT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023 
[Passat 42 section 264(1 y of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appoisiment 

i end Remunersfinn Personnel} Rules, 23014] 
Tox. 

The Members, 

ATU SPINTEX LIMITED. 

4 Hh Sone, Chittorgarh Rosd, 

Biltz Kalan, Hina 

Rajasthan 31 oid 

We have conducted the secretarial smudit of the comphance alapplicable smiuton piovisicna and 
the adherence to good corparale practices by AK SHNTEX LIMITED, thereinnlier called fhe 
cormpary). Sears Audi was eondugled Ina manner that provided G86 réasonabic Tass for 
evaluating the corporate conducts statiatory enpiante's and expressing oor opinion theteon. 

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Campliance's 

The compuny's Management fo responaitly fbr preparation and miunfcnancs al secretarial 
records and far devising grapes system to ensure samples With the provisisns of applicable 
laws and regulations, 

Anditor's Responsibility 

My responsibilily is to éxpriss an apion on the Skcrefaral ecards, Standards, Procedures 
followed ty Lhe coenipsny with tespect to Secret Genre Hanes. 

I betes that audit svidence and informa lion obtairesd foo the Company's management 1 
adsjuate and appropriate for me tn provide a basis for my opin, 

Opinion 

Based an our verification of the Com patiy's books, papers, minute hooks, forms snd returis Sled 
and other records mpfnlamed by the company snd also. the information provided by the 
Compa, its ofittes, agents and wutharized representatives during the conduet of ssoresarial 
audit, We hereby report that In our opinian, lhe oomgary hee, during the eudin perind rovetng 
tee Bandi year ended og Sle Murch, 2033 complied with (he sation provisions sted 
liere-under and alse that the Compuny has proper Board processes and cornpbianes sees handism 
in plage lo tho extend, i, the risnner and au lgect to the reporting made hersinafrs 

Wr have rramined the books, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and othr reeonds 
maintained by the Company tor the fnsncial year ended on Sls March, 3023 according to the 
provisicts of;



if} Thi: Companies Act, 2003 [Ue Act) and the rifes made (Rere under; 
{li} The Securities Contrants (Regulation) Act. 1956 ('SCRAT and the rules made there ude: 

{ifi) The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there uticder; 
[i7} Foreign Frrhangs Management cl, 1999 and the males ined renrulations rade there under go 

the esren of Foreign Direct Investment, Creracas Dives! Investment and Bxlemal Commercial 
Forraswings; 

fl The following Regulations and Cuidelines prescribed vnider the Securities and Exchange 
Board of Tndi fot, 1992 (SER Sc1]:- 

i= The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Remslatinns, 2011: 

iB The Severs and Exchange Bosrd of India [Prohibition of meider Trading] Regilations, 
2015: 

fe] The Securities and Fachange Board of Indi (Issue of Capital and Dsslosure Resciyeraen bs] 
Hegulations, 2009; 

{dl The Beciintiss- and Exchange Board of India (Moploves Stack Option Scheme end Employee 

Hoek Purchase Schemmel Guidelines; 1999: 5:4; 

te} The Securities and Exchange Board of Ini {l9sue and Fasting of Debt Securities) Reputation, 
2008: M.A. 

i} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis {Registrars to an lasue anid Share Transtar Agents) 

Regilitions, 1993 regarding the Compares Sar and desting with oli 

{gl The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Dolisting of Equity Shares| Regulations, 2009: 
NA. 
ih) The Securities and Exchanges Board of Bidia [Buyback of Secu rities) Regulations, 1995: Fo; 
vif The Environment [Prolestsn] fer, 1086 

{Witt The EFT fa Mise, Provisioss Act, 1983; “ 

[ixj The Payment of BotusiAct, 1965: 

{xi The pavment of Grabainy Act, 1973 

We have also danntivied compliance with the applicable clauses of the fralbowi rg: 

{7 Becretorial Standards issued by the Tnadituse of Company Beerbares of [mdi 
(i) SEB] [Listing Ohligations and Disclose Requirements) Rugulations, 2015; 
Erarifig the period under roview, the Cornpany has complied with the provisions of the Act, Biles, 

Regi kitions, Duidelines, Srandurds, ete. mention seboe except 

i. The Company has delayed filed disclosure es per SEE] Circulor 
SEBI/H0/DDHE/CIR/P/R01 8/144 dated November 26, 2018 regarding Fund 
raising by issugnee of Debt Securities by Large Corporate for 31.03.2022 on 
07.06.2022, : 
The Company has not glven intimation of Board Meeting prior 5 working days 
for consideration of audited financial results for March, GO3T (Infimation 
given on 23.05.202 for Board Meeting held on 30.05.2023) as per Regulation 
29 of SEBI (LODR), 2015 

3. The Company has delayed filed outcome of Board meeting held on 
30.05.2022 and audited financial results for 31.03.2032 (Meeting conchided 
at 11.56 AM and outcome filed at 2.27 p.m. and results filed of 2.10 p.m} 

#4. The Company has delaged filed guorterly shareholding pottern under 
Regulation 31 of SESI (LOGR), 2015 for June 30, 2023 on 05.08.2022 

5. The Company hus delayed filed Guartsrly financial results in XBRL mode 

fou



under Regulation 33 of SEB [LODR), 2015 for Aine 30, 2022 an 03.09.2022 
6. The Company has not filed quarterly certificate under Regulation 745) of 

SEBI (Repositories ond Partleipants) Regulations, 2018 for September 30, 
2023 

7. The Company has not maintained of Structural Digital Database (BDn) 
‘pursuant to Regulation 3(5) and 36] of the SERI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 

2. The Company figs not provided Hability for Gratuity on getuarial valuation 
basis in the fngrncial statements 

We further report that 

I. The Board of Directors of the Compaiiyv is chuly. comstituted with proper balinee of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 
in thi composition of the Board of Dive tors. that tek piece during the period under 
CEVISW Were: ETE out in cermphenee with the provisions of Te Act. 

4. Mdequate notice is given fo all directors fo schedaln the Rand Meetings, agenda snd 
detailed notes om agenda were sont at least soven days in-advance, anid a system oxists 
for seeking and abiuming farther information and clarifications on the pponda tena 
before the meeting and for meaninghs) participation at the meetiig; 

3. Majority decision is carried Lhronph while {he dissenting members vicws ape captured 
and pecorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there: are adequare sysiems and prbeesses ino the COPAY 
SoTHmEnERTe with the size and operations of the company ta monitor and Ered re companions 
with applicable laws, rules, temudations and guidelines. ~ 

For Anil Soman! & Arescinice 

Upmpsary Secretaries 

PR 1869/2022 

Place: Bhilwasi Anil Bomar Somani 
Crate: 14% Aupiaet, 2023 ACS: 36055 

COF: 123379 
DIN: ADSGOSERODOR02TEE 

This report is to Ge rsd wilh opr letter of even date wiih ms annexed as Sonexure A and forms 
an indegral part of this report.



Annexure - 4 
To, 

The Members 

AK SPINTEX LIMITED, 
4 KM Stone; Chittorgarh Rosa, 
Bilis Kalan, Bhilesca 

Rajasthan 311001 

Cur report of even date is to be tead along with this lemer., 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record] is the reaponsibilioy of the management of the 
company. Our responsibility is tn express an opinion on these secretarial records. 
based om our audi. 

2, We have followed the audit practices and procegaes as wens appropriate to obtain 
rersofable assurance abou the corres: of the contents of the =ecvetarial 
fecords, The verification was dome on’ lest basis to ensure that correct farts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, 

+4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 
and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we hove obitnined the Management represcatation about 
the complianes of laws, rules and regulations and happening of evens su, 

5..The compliance of the provisions of Corporate snd other a Plicable laws, rules, 
regtdations, standards are the responsibility of management, Our examination was 
limited 10 the verification of procedures on lest Hasia, 

fi. The Secretarial Audit Report is tefther an Assurance as wo future viabilily of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which thie management has 
eondueted the allaivs of the company, 

For Anil Somand 8 Assoointes 
Company Secretaries 

Anil Kamar Somand 

ACE: 35055 

COF: 13379 
Place: Bhilwara 

Mate: 14h August, 2033



Anpexure - 1 
OHM NO. ADC -2 

(Pursuant to clavse (hi) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
{Accounts Roles, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of panicidars of contrac: SRTAngements snfered nln By the company with related parties referred 10 in sub section (1) of séction 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 mcluding certiin arms length transaction under third proviso thereto : 

1. Details of catlracts or arrangements or transactions net at Arm®s jength basis. 

SL. No. | - Particulars § Detsils | 
a) | Name (5) of the related party &. mature of relationship HA 
bl Nature of conIrActy arrangements transaction [HA 
ey Duration of the contaelsarmngements’ iranisaction HA 
d} Salient terms of the Comlracts of armhgemenis oF NA 

iransaction including the value, if any 
&) Justification for entering into such contracts of | NA. 

Affangements-or ransactions 
| | Date of approval by the Board = NLA. 

a Amount paid as advances. if any NA. 
h) | Date on which the special resolufion was passed in| NLA, 

General mueting as required under first proviso 10 section | 
| FRE ] | L Cl 

2, Details of contracts or arranguments or transactions of Arm's length basis 

| SL. Na. Particulars | Detsils | a) Name {5} ofthe related party & nature of relationship | Fashion Bilin Pa 
Ld. {Sister Concern} bi Mature of contuts artangementsitransaction Fabric Processing 

© Diration of the contracts/arangetnents/ transaction 1104/23 10 31/03/24 
dp Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | BMA. . 

| transaction including: the value: if any 
el Date of approval by the Board | 30.65.2023 } Ih | Améunt paid as advances, if amy - : NLA. = 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

— ar 1 el a. prER LER 
Ze 3 MERE menmis2- Tonle 

PLACE: BHILWARA B.C. cml [1.C.Chhabra] phrector DATED: 30.05.2023 Din No-00155 Din SCE doth 
MANAGING DIRECTOR = i 

fot ule Sli 
; Dinesh CER COBY sxcrs TARY CHIEF F ass 

QUMFANY FECRETARY Hl



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

{As per clause C of Schedule V of the Securities Lxchunge Board af india [Listing 
Obligations snd Disclosure Reglirement] Regulations, 2015 read with regulation 343) of 

ihe said Listing Regulations). 

Tix 

The Members, 
AKSPINTEX LIMITED, 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, ems, returas ard disclosures received 
from the Directors of AKSPINTEX LIMITED having OO: LITLITHIIGU4PLOGOEG16 and 
having registered office at 14 KM Stone, Chittorpath Road, Bia Kalam, Bhilwara Rafasthan 
A110, India theréinaficr referred (a as Yhe Company, produced before us by the 
Company for Lhe purposes of Issuing this Certificate, in accordance with regulation 343] 
read with Schedule Vo Para-C Sub clause 10) of the Securities Exchange Beard of India 
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, 

In ur copiuisn and to the best of ole iodermetion and according to the vedleabons 
fincluding Uirrctors identification Number [D103] status at the portal www mice gov dn) as 
considered necessary and explanations Lmished to us by the Company & its officers, we 
hereby certify thal none of the Divectors on thie Board of the Company as stated below or 
the Financial Year ending on 31% March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companics by the Securities and Exchanges 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or anor such olber Branton Authority 

BL | Name of Director i DIN | Date of appointment 
Ho. in Company 

| 1. | Mr. Prakash Chand Chhabra NI55631 07 (05, 2007 

2. | Mr. Tilok Chand Chhabra (NR EEFE0] U7 0 2008 

[‘® Mr. Saurabh Chhabry | UDdBEA3 | O7/02;2008 il 

4. | Mrs, Divya Praveen Kothari | 0EBEE4O0. | (05/06/2010 7] 

'5. | Mr. Bandeep Hingar (HEE5405 05/060, 2019 

TB. | WT Thoepak Karen | TEGeaTE | 1270372000 

Ensuring the cligibilivy for the appaititment | comtinaity. of cvery Director of the Hoard is 
the responsibility of the matagerment of the Carpany, Char responsibility is {0 express dan 
apirnion ony these Based on out verification, This certificate is Reither al assurance as to the 
fatiice viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
managentent has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Anil Somani & Associates 
Cornpany Secretaries 

C8 Anil Kumar Somani 
ACS: 36058 
CoP: 13370 

Lratbis= (Hoe September, B0G3 LIDTN AD3GOSSLO00055623 
Hage: Bhilwara



Annexore IV 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
AK, SPINTEX LIMITED 

I. PREFACE 

Il. Section 177 of the Compunics Act. 2013 requires every Tisted company and such class or classes of 
companies, as may be prescribed to establish a vig] mechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for 
Dirgotors and Sentor Management Executives (“the Code”), which lays down the pri meiples and stxndards that 
should govern the actions of the Company and its employaes. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, 
towstever msignilicant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern For thi Company, Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguurds against victimization of persons who use such 
mechanism and also make provision for direct docess to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate 
oF exceptional cases 
LZ. Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement between listed companies and the Stock Exchanges, inter alia, 
provides for a non-mundatory requirement for afl listed companies io establish a mechanism calted “Whistle 
Blower Policy’ for emplovess to report to the management mstances of unethical behavior. actual or 
suspected, fraud or violation of the companys Code of Conduct 
1.3. Under these circumstances, AK. Spintex Limited. being a Listed Company proposes to establish a 
Whistle Blower Policy! Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the sgme. 

2. POLICY OBJECTIVES 
2.1. The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of 
business operations. 1'o maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have 
concerns about suspected misconduct to come fanward and express these contems without fear of 
punishment or unfair reatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism providesa channel to the employees 
and Lirecions to répar to the mandgement concerns about uhethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation: of the Codes of conduct or policy, The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against 
vichmization of employees and Directors to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct aceess to the Chairman’ CEO: Chairman of the Audit Committe in exceptions] cases. 
2.2, This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work nor can it 
be ued as a rowe for raising maficions or unfounded alleyations against people in authority snd For 
colleagues in general, : 

3. SCOPE OF THE POLICY 
3.1. This Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place / suspected to have taken place. thisuse 
or abuse uf authority, fraud or suspected fraud, vielation of company niles, manipulstions, neglivence causing 
danger to public health and safety, misapproprianon of mibnics, and other matters op aehvity on aceon! of 
which the: interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its 
emplovecy. i ‘ 

DEFINITIONS 
4.1. "Alleged wrongful conduct” shall mean violation of law. Infringement of Companys rules, 
misappropriation of monies, actual or suspected fraud, substantial and specific danger lo public health and 
safety orabuse of authority” ) 
4.2. =Audit Committee™ means a Commiliee constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in 
accardance guidelines of Listing A pre¢ment and Companics Act, 7013. 
4:3, “Board™ means the Hoard of Dircclors of the Company. 
44. “Company™ means the AK SPINTEX [LIMITED and all its offices 
4.5, “Code™ means Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Fxeputives adopted A K_ 
SPINTHEX LIMITED, 



4.6. “Employee” means all the present employees and whole time Directors of the Company. 4.7. “Protected Disclosure™ means a concern raised iy an employee of group of employees of the Corn pay, through ¢ written communication and made in good faith which discloses or demonstrates information about an uncthical or improper activity under the title “SCOPE OF THE POLICY” with respect to the Company. It should be factual and nol speculative or inthe mature of an interpretation | conclusion and should contain as mich spicitic information as possible lo allow for proper assessment of the nature and extentof the conor. 4.8. “Subject” means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure ix made or evidence gathered during the course of an investi sation. 
4.5. “Vigilance and Ethics Officer” means an officer appointed to reeeive protected disclosures from whistle blowers. maintaining records thersol. placing the same betore the Audit Committe: for its dis posal und informing the Whiste Blower the result thereof, 
4.10. "Whistle Blower” is an emploves or group 6f° employees whe make & Protected Disclosure under this Policy and also referred m this policy as conmplainant, 

5 ELIGIBILITY | 
All Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under thee Policy in relation to matters concerning the Company 

6, RECEIPT AND DISPOSAL OF PROTECTED DISCLOSURES 
B01. AH Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as possible after the Whistle Biower becomes aware of the same so 8s to ensure a clear vnderstanding of the issues raised and shuuld either be typed or written in a lepible handwriting in Etglish and Hindi: 
62. The Protected Disclosure should be submitted in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as “Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy”. Alternatively, the same can also be sens through email with the subject “Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy™ If the complaint is not super scribed and closed as mentioned above, it will not be possible for the Audit Commitee to protect the complainant and the protected disclosure will be dealt with as i£a normal disclossre; In order to protect identity of the complainant, the Vigilance and Ethics O1icer will not issue any acknowledgement wo the complainants and they are advised neither (0 write their name ! address on the envelope nor enter into. any, further correspondence with the Vigilance and Ethics Officer. The Vigilance Officer shall wisure thal in case any farther clarification is required he will get in touch wath the complainant. - 
¢.3. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter signed by the complainant, he Vigilance Officer and ethics / Chairman of the Audit Committee’ MLV Chairman as the case may be, shall detach the covering letler bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected Disclosure, 6.4 All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance and cthics Officer of the Company or io thet Chairman of the Audit ‘Committee’ MEY Chairman in exceptional cases. The contact details of the Vigilance Officer are as under: - 

Name and Address — Ashish Kamar Bagrechs 
MR. SPINTEX LIMITED 
14 KM. Stone. Biliya Kalan 
Chittor Road, Bhilwara-31 1001 

6.5. Prowected Disclosure against the Vigilance and Ethics Officer should be addressed 10 the Chairman of the Company and the Protected Disclosure aang the Chairman and Manmging director of the Company should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, The contact details of the Chairman & Director snd the Chairman of the Audit Committee are as under: 

Name and Address of Chairman and [Director - Shei Prakash Chand whhakira 
AK SPINTEX LIMITED 
I4 KM. Stone, Riliva Kalan 
Chittor Road, Bhilwara-311001 



Frail akspiniexidig marl com 

Name and Address of the — Shri Sandeep hinger 
Uhamman of the Audit Committee 18, Bhopal Cran], 

Mehaveer Mohalla Bhilwara=311001 
Tiiran akspintexd inal com 

6.6 On receipt of the protected diselosure the Viglance and Ethics (ifieer / Chairman & Manzging Director { Chairman of the Audit Cominrttes, as the case my bey shall make a record of the Protected Disclosure and also gscertain from the complainant whether he us the person whe made the protecied disclesiure or nop. Ho shall atso carry out initial investigation either himself or by involving amy other Officer of the Compare or an outside agency before referring the matter to the Audit Committes of the Company. fur further appropriate Investization snd needful action, The record will include: 
a) Brief facts, 
bY Whether the same Protected Thselosure was raised previously by anyone. and il’ so, the outeome thereat: £) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously on the same subject: 
d) Details of actions taken by Vigilance and Fihies Officer | Chairman & Managing Director for processing 
he complaint 
e) Findings of the Audit Comimittea 
f) The recommendations of the Audi Commitier’ other action(s), 
6.7 The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may call for further information or particulars from the complainart. 

T.INVESTIGATION 
7.1. All protected disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated ‘The Audit Committee may investigate and may at #65 discretion consider iveolving any other Officer of the Company and’ or an outside agency for the purpose of Investigation. 
7.2. The decision to conduct an investigation i$ by itself not 4n accusation and 1s to be lreated asa neutral fact finding process. 
7.3. Subjects) will normally be informed in writing of the allegations at the pitset of a formal TRVESE Balin and have opportunities for providing their inputs during the wvostgation 
7.4 Bubject(s) shall have a duty to co-operate with the Adit {otmmitice or aly of the Officers appointed by 
it in this regard 
7.5. Subject(s} have a right w consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Investigators andor members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistle Blower, 

4 Subjects) have a responsibility not to interfere with the investisalion, Bvidence shall not be withhehl, 
destroyed or tampered with and witness shall notbe inf] ueneed, coached, threatened or intimidated by the 
subsets}, : 
7.7 linlews there are compelling regsons not to do so. subjects) will he given the oppénunity to respond to material findings contained in the investigation report. Mo sllegation of wrong doing againsta subjects) shail 
be considered a5 mninfainable wifes there is good evidence i suppoTt of the allegation. 
4.8, subjecks) have a right fs be informed of the outcome of the investigations, f allegations are not 
sustained, the Subjeet should be consulted as to whether public disclosure oF the invest pation results wivuld ba in the bist meres) of the Subject and the Company. 
7.9. The investigation shall be dompleted normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected disclosure and 1s extendable by such perind as the Audit Committee deems fit 

8. DECISION AND REPORTING 
8.1, Ian mvestigation leads the Vigilance and Ethics Offiger + Chairman of the Audit Committee a conchide that dn improper or oaelhicsl ser has been commifted, the Vigilance and Ethics Officer ; Chairman of the 
Audit Committee shall recommend to the management of the Company to lake such disciplinary or corrective 
action as he may deem fit 11 is cian hat any disciplinary oreorrective scion fnilizted against the Subject 
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#3 a result of the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere wo the apphcable personnel 
or stalt conduct and disciplinary procedures. 
8.2. The Vigilance and Ethics Officer shall submit a repon to the Chairman of the Audit Committee on a 
regular bases about all Protected Disclosures referred 9 him/her since the last teport together with the results 
of investigations; if any 
83. In case the Subject is the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company, the Chairirian of the Audit 
Commitee after examining the Protected Disclosure shall forward the protected disclosure to other members 
ol the Audit Commitee if deemed fit. “The Audit Commitice shall appropriately and expeditiously 
mvestigate the Protected Disclosure. 
8.4 If the report of investigation 15 not to the satisfaction of the complainant the complainant has the right 
lo pepert the even le the appropriate Tegal or investing RpEney: 
8.5. A complainant who makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or ghout aflepad wromgfid 
conduct of the subject lo the Vigilance and Ethics (Officer or the Audit Commitee shall be subject lo 
appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company. 

4. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY 
8.7 The complainant, Vigilance and Fihics Officer, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject. 

and everybody involved in the process shall: 
9.1.1. Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy 
#12. Dhscuss only to the extent or with those persons gs required under this policy for com meting the 
process of investisations, 
5.1.3. Not keep the papers unattendad anywhere at any time 
9.1.4, Keep the electronic mails / files under password. 

Hl. PROTECTION 
10.1. No unfair treatment will be meted out 10 5 Whistle Blower by. virtue of his? her having reported a 
Protected Disclosure under this polivy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of discrimination, 
harassment. victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted agains) Whistle Blowers, 
Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against any unfair practice like remliation, 
threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, relisal of 
promotion or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority 10 obstruct the Whistle Blower's right 
to-continue 10 perform his duties functions including making further Protected Disclosure. The compar will 
take steps wo minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experienc: as a result of taking the 
Protected Disclosure. Thus if the Whistle Blower is required 10 give evidence in crimins) or disciplinary 
proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the proceditre, ic; 
1.2, A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause tw the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitzble ction 10 he musagement. 
HE3, The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential tothe extent possible avd permatted imder 
law. The identity of the complainant will not be revealzd unless he himself has made sither his details public 
or disclosed his identity to any other office or authority, In the event of the identity of the complainani being 
disclosed. the Audit Committee is authorized to initiate appropriate agtion as per extant regulations against 
the person or agency making such disclosure. ‘The identity of the Whistle Blower, if known, shall remain 
confidential to those persons directly involved in applying this policy, unless the issue requires investigativa 
by kaw enforcement agencies, in which case members of the organization are subjees 10 subpoena, 
Hih4, dnp other Employee assisting in the sad investigation shall also he protected to the same extent as the 
Whistle Blower, 

11.3. Frovided however that the complainant before making a complaint has reasonable belief that an issue 
exists and he has acted in good Taith, Any complaint not mads in wood faith as assessed as such by the Aodit 
Commitiee shall be viewed seriousty and the complainant shall be subject 1 disciplinary action as per the 
Rules / certified standing orders of the Company. This policy does not protect an empleyves frun dis adverse 
action taken mdependent of Tis disclosure of unethical snd improper practice ele. unrelated to a disclosure 
made. pursuant 10 this policy. 



Il, ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COM MITTEE 
LLL The Whistle Blower shall have right to access Chairman of the Audit Committes directly in 
exceptional cases and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized 10 presenbc suitable dircetions i in 
this regard, 

12, COMMUNICATION 

12.1. A whistie Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly communicated to employes, 
Employees shall be informed through by publishing in Aotice board and the website of the company. 

13 RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS 
13.1. All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with fhe results of Tovestigation relauss 
theretn. shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7 {seven years or such other period as specified by 
any other bas in force, whichever is more. 

Li ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY 
14,1. The Chairman & Manggg Director shall be responsible for the administration, interpretation. 
application and review of this policy. The Chief Executive Officer also shall be empowered to bring about 
necessaty changes to this Policy, if required at any stage with the concurrence of the Audit Committes, 

15 AMENDMENT 
13.7 The Company reserves its right te mend ar modify this Policy in whole or in pan. at any time without 

assigning any reason whatsoever, However, no such amendmen or modification will be binding on the 
Employees and Directors unless the same is notified Lo them in writing 



BATE GOVERNANCE 

The Board of Directors 

AK, Spintex Limited 
Bhilwara 

We have reviewed the implementation of Corporate Governance procedures by the company dunng the year 
ended 317 March 2023 with the records and documents maintained by the company furnished to us for our 
review ang the report on Corporate Governance as approved by the Board of Directors. 

The Companys conditions of Corporate Governance are the responsibility of the Management. Cur 
examination is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company, 

Cn the basis of the above and according to the information and explanations given te us, in our opinion the 
Company has complied in all maria] respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
Clauses 4% of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange: 

We further state that our examination of such compliance 1s neither an assurance as (o the lurther vighility of 

the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has concluded the affairs of the 
Company, 

FOR: BREDA & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED Si 0 
LASSE Py 

SN 
2 = 

DINESH AGAL| @ inane) 
PARTNER 4 

PLACE: BHILWARA h 
DATED: 30" MAY 2023



CEQICTED CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 
(Lander Chiuse 4%) of Listing Agreement) 

Te the Beard of Directors 
MAE. SPINTEX LTE 

4. have reviewed the financial statements and the cash Dow statement for the year 2022-23 and that to 
the best of cur knowledee and belief: 

* These statements do not conan any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that mide be misleading: 

* These statements together present a true and Lair view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations: 

bh, There sre, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered inte bw (hie Bank during 
thi year 2022-23 which are fraudulent, itlegal or volatile of the Bank's code of conduct: 

o We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Bank and we have disclosed to the auditors and 
the: Audit Committee. deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control. if any. of which 
we are aware of and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have indicaded to the Anditors and the Audit Committee 
= 

* Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2022-23 

* Significant changes in accounting policies during the vear 2022.23 and that the same have been 
disclosed in the nbtes to the financial statements; ang 

* Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if amy, 
of the MABEURe tor an eniployee having a significant role in the Banks internal contro] RVRTEN 

Oven TRiEal reporting ; 

FICER fe Eo (Dinesh PhewnfiF™ (Ashish Kumar Bagrecha) 
CHIERFINANCIAL OFFICER. COMPA NTE REARING 

Flace: Bhilwara 

Erate: 30.45.2023



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23 
(4s required under LODR Regulation, 2015 enterdd into with Stock Exchanae) 

Ll. Company®s Philosephy on Code of Governance 
The Company's philosophy has always been to amaln (he highest levels of transparency, fairness, 
commitment Lo values, accountability and equity, in all tacts of ils operations, and in all its inter-action with 
its suakeholders, including shareholders, employees, government agencies and lenders, It always believes 
that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying soal off enhancing overall sharcholder value, 
over & sustained period of time. In addition to complying with the statutory requirement, effective 
governance systems and practices towards improving transparency, disclosures, internal controls and 
promestion of ethics at work-place have heen institutionalized, | Ietce. adapding de the SEB recommends 
Corpore: Governanee practices were mostly an exercise on resconfirming cxisting practices of the 
Company except for some specific changes to medt the SEB recommendations. 

2 Board Composition and Particulirs of Director 

i The Board of Directors of the company as on March 31, 2023 consisted of 

® Hxegulive Shri Prakash Chand Chhabra 
Shri Tilok Chand Chhabwy 
Shi Sourabh © hhabeg 

® Non Executive(Independant) Shri Sandeep hinger 
Shri Deepak Karna 
Smt, Divya Praveen Kothari (Woman) 

{it} Attendance at Board Meetings during the vear sod last Annual General Mecting 

4 Board Meeting of the Board were held during the ver, - 

The dates on which the mecting held were 2s follows: 30™ May 2022, 12% August. 2022, 14% 
November 2022, 13" February, 2023 

The last Annual General Meeting was held on 30 September 2022 

| Name of Director lu] oof Board Meeting attended Whether attended Last AGM | 
Sh PoC Chiba — = | 4 — en 
Shei TC. Chhabra = 4 Yes 
Shri Saurabh Chhabra Fl Yo — 

| Shri Sandeep Hinper : 3 = Yes 
_5hn Deepak Karwa x 4 Yes = 
Smt. Dwye Praveen Kothan 4 Yes 1 

(i) Diseiosyre Regarding Appointment and Heappointment of Director 
As per the provision of Companies Aer, 2013 Mr. Sourabh Chhabra will retire in the ensuing AGH 
cand belng ehgible and seeking re-appointment 
The Board recommends his reappointment 
Shri Shri Spurabh Chhabara Son of Tilok Chand Chhabra, aged 39 years, an Indian Mabivmal, 
residing dt B-382, Shasin Nagar, Dhitwars-111001 He is Bachelor of Bismess Adinistration, He 
is having more (han 14 years experience in fled of Spinning, Treading and Weaving, Business 
Dezails of the Shri Sourah Chbabra Directorship in other Indians Companies are as under 



[ther Direstorship =< Position held : 
Acme Care International Pvt, Ltd | Ehrector | 

The Companies Ast, 2013 provides for the appointment al Independent iregturs Sub fection (107 of 
Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 (effective April. 1 2014) provides that Independent Directors shal| 
hold office for a teem of Five consecutive years on the Board of a company and shall be eligible for 
reappointment on the passing of a special resolution by the shareholder of the company Accordinsty at 
the Independent Directors werd appointed by the shareholders either at general meeting or throtigh postal 
ballot as required under section 1490103, 
Further section 149¢1 1} states that no Independent Director shall be eligible to serve on the board for mare 
than two consecutive rms of five vears, Section 149( 13) slats that the provigion of retirement by | rotation 
as defined under sub section (6) and (7) of section 152 of the Act, shall not apply to Independent Directors, 
None of [ndependent Director wall retire in ensuing AGM 

{ivy Independent Direrior Becting 
Schedule TV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules under it mandate the Independant Directions and 
Dfember of the Management. [1 1s recommended that all the Independent Directors were present in fhe 
meeting, These meting arc expected fo review the perfoimancs of nen-independent direetor and This Board 
Asa whole as well as performance of chairman of the Board Taking into Sccount visws of executive 
directors and non-executive directors: segess the quality quantity and timeliness of the Quw of information 
between the management and the board that is necessary to cffectively and reasonably perform its duty, 

{v} Code OM Conduct 
In compliance wath regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI {Listing Cibligation & Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulation. 2015 and the Companies Act. 2013 the company has framed and adopted the code of cond us) 
and ethics “the code” ‘The Usde is applicable tw the Board Members and senior Management of the 
company and 1s posted an our website www akspimtex. com The Board Members and Senior Managemen 
personne] affirm compliance to the code of conduct, 

3, Audit Committee 

i The Audit Commuttee of the Company has been constituted in line with provisions of Clause 
49 ofthe Listing Agreement read with Section 177 and 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

bh The composition of the Audit Committee and particulars of meetings attended by the wsmbers 
of he Audit Commilies arc as below: : 

Name of Member Designation No. of Meetings attended during 
" . z the year 2022-23 

Shei Sandeep hinger | Chairman 9 4 
Shri Deepak Karwa ~~ Ivlcinber 4 
Shei Prakash Chand Chhabra | Member 4 

i Four Audit comminess meetings were held during 2022-2023, he ddies on which the said 
meetings ware held are as follows: 30% May 2022, 12 August 2022, 14™ November 2022 and 
137 Fabryary 2023, 

d Audit Commitice Report for the year ended 31" March, 2023 

The composition of Audit Committee is acearding 10 the definition gid down in the audit commie 
charter section 14% of the Companies Set 2013 and R of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regitation, 2015. Joa : 

Lo 



The management 3 responsibic for the company's internal control over financial reporting and the 
financial reporting process The Independent Auditor is responsible for petforming and Independent 
Audit of the company's financial statement in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles 
and for issuing a report thereon. The committees’ responsibility is to monitor these processes. Thi 
committee is also responsible for overseeing the processes related to financial reporting and 
information dissemination, This is to ensure that the financial statements are trie, fair, sufficient ang 
credible, In addition the committer recommends fo the board the remuneration appointment and lems 
of appointment of the: company's internal and independent audilors, 

In this context, the commitiee discussed the overall scope and plans for the independent with the 
company's auditors; The management shared the company’s financial statement prepared in 
accordance with the IND-AS and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issusd by: the 
Titernalional Accounting Standards Board with (he committee, 

Based on committee's discussion with the management and the auditors, 1s review of representation of 
Ihe manzgemeant and the reports of the auditors the committee kas recommended followin to the 
board, 

{if The audited Ananéidl statement prepared in accordance with the TND-AS of AKSL for the EY 
2022-23 15 sccepted by the board as a true‘and (air statement of the financial status of the 
CUI: 

(11) The appointment of b/s Bal Mukund Kabra & Coo as the internal auditor of the company Tor the 
FY, 2832-25 to review various operation of the vompany.- And determination and approval of 
fees pavairie to them. - } 

(nt) The appointment of Mis Anil Somani & Associates company secretaries a5 Seeratarial Anditor 
for the FY. 2122-23 to conduct the secretarial audit as prescribed under section 204 and other 
applicable section of Companies Act, 2015. 

4. Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

(iy Remuneration Commitee is there to formulae and recommend 10 the Board compensation / 
remuneration structure for managing/whole time directors. Non-Exceutive dikeciors are at present 
nol paid commission, 

(ity The following is the constitution of the commie: 

| Name of the Member | Designation | Nature of Directorship = 
| Shei Deepak Kanwar | Chairman | Indepenident Director 

Shri Sandeep Hinger | Member IndopendontDiector | Shi Tilok Chand Chhihra Member Non-Independent 1iregior 

Dietails of Remunenilion paid fo Managing Directory: - 
[a} Executive / Whole - time Director 

| Details Managing Director Shei Prakash Chand Chhabra 
Basic Salary = 340.000 FM 

_ Perquisie | MEL | 
Total . |340000 FM : 

(ii) The company currently does nol have any stock option scheme. 
{ivi Nome of the non-executive directors has eny pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 

company. 



5. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

ft) The Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee of Directors to look into 
transfer and transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificate consolidation and 
subdivision of shares and investors grievances, This committee particularly lovks into the 
investor s grievances and oversees the pertormgnee of in-house share department and to € sure 
prompt and eficient investors” services, 

{iy The Iollowing is the constitution of the committee: 

| Name of the Director : Designation i Mature of Directorship | 
Sher Deepak Karen i Chairman Independent Director i 
Shri Saurabh Chhabra Member i Mon-Indepéndent Director 

| Smt Divya Praveen Kothan Member Independent Director (Woman) | 

fi. CTE EC Certification to the Board 
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 the CEQVCEO 
Certification is provided in this report 

7 Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance 
As per SEBI {Lasting Dbligabon & Disclosure Requirement) Reslalion.2015 the Auditor's Certifionts on 
Carports Governance 1s enclosed as Amexwre to the Beoasd Report, The Audror's Certificas for TY. 
‘2022-23 does not contain any qualification, reservation or. adverse retnarks or disclaimer made by the auditors in their report 

8. Prevention of Insider Trading 

The Board of Directors has adopted the insider trading policy in accordance with requirement of SEB 
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 und applicable security laws. The insider trading policy 
of the company has favs down guidelines & procedures 10 bes followed and disclosuse will be made whils 
dealing with shares of the company as well as the consequences of the violation, The policy has been 
formulated to regulate; monitor and ensurs reporting of deals by employees and to mainin the hirhest 
ethical slandard of dealing in company security. 

The’ policy is available on company website. 

9. Detail of Non- Compliance 

to penalty has been imposed by amy stock exchange, SEB or SEC nor has there been any instarice of 
non-compliance with any legal requirement or on matter relating to capital market in FY. 2022-73 

1 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
{i} Retails of location and time of holding the last three AGM. 

Detail of Meet Dare of Meeting | Time of Meeting | Venue of the Meeting Er. 
267" AGM-2020 30.00.2070 AK. SPINTEX LIMITED 
27 AGM-Z0ZI | 30.09.2021 11:00 AM 14 KM Stone, Chittorgarh Road Bilis. 
28M AGM-2022 | 30.09.2072 HE. Kalan, Bhilwara-31 101 ( RAL) 

i) During the financial year under review, no resolution have been passed by poxtal bailor 



(i) DISCLOSURE 

(1) During the under review, there wire no materially siamificant related party transaelion with 
: your Compsny’s. promotes, the director or the wafagement, their subsidurios or relatives 

ete; that may have potential conflicl wath the interest of vour Com pany at lage, 

1) Your company has complied with ali the stangory requirements comprised m the [istmy 
Agreement’Regulation'Guidelines Rules of the Stock Fxchange'. SEBU other statutory 
authorities. 

{ili} There were no instances of non-compliance by your Company nor have any penalties, strictures 
been imposed by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority during thc last four year, 

{ii} MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
I'he unzudited ‘audited quarterly and half-vearly are sent to all the Stock Exchange, wher the 
shares of your Company are listed. The results are normally published in the “Jansarta Business 
Remedies™ in Hindi and m “Financial Express™ English newspaper: The annual results are pouied 
toa the starcholders, 

g, GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

a i} Annggl General Mesting = = 
| Dhate & Time 30.09.2023 & 11.00 A.M, 

Venue JE EM Stone, Chitlorsarh Road Jilia Kalin, 
Bhilwara-31 1001 { Rajasthan) 

| 1% April 2022 to 36% March 2023 
| 

(111) Date of Book Closure = 23 September 2073 10 30” Sepomber 2023 

(ii) Financial Period 

mg == = | 
The hating lees for the financial year 2022-23 have been 
paid to Bombay Stock Exchange. where Your Company 
equity shares are Hsled, 

(iv) Listing Pees 

iv) Listing an S1ock Exchange in ladia = fy Bombay Stock Exchange 1mied 

[WER Final Calendar fur. tlie period April 1, | Fust Quarterly Hesili By August 20113 
2027 to March 31, 2023 Second {uerterly Results By November 2022 

Third Quarterly Result Tiw February 2023 
Audited Results By Mav 2081 

(vii) Registered Office. 14 KM, Stone, Chittorgarh Road Billa Kalan, 
Bhilwara-31 1001 { Rajasthan) 



(vii) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2023 

No, of Equity Shares held | No, of Shareholders | % of Sharehoklers | No. of Shares held | % of Shave 
holding 

Lip to S000 5 4549 OTRE 283580 BE 
SOOT to 100M 131 407 GUT 1 
19001 wh 20000 ll ET 7935 1.75 

20001 to 30000 16 oo A1HD 0.82 
[30001 to 40000 8 0.24 37R25 0.55 
40061 to 50000 11 0.34 ARERT 0.57 

| 50001 10 100000 13 45.40 TT 1.77 
“100001 16 abv 5 74 | 4wsees | #es2 
| Total 5329 10.00 SILT 16h 

{ix} Sharcholding Pattern as on 31" March, 2023 

Categories | No. of Shares | % of issued Share Capital 
Promcters = 3525128 0.05 

 Foreian Institutional Investors = 7 = 
| Financial Institution E - 

| Mutual Funds and UTI A 8 x 
‘Bodies Corporate 75330 1.30 
Foreign Companies A: = = 

Natienalized and other banks = x - 
Resident Individual- HUF 30056 (1.60 § 
Public 1395103 2773 i: 
Non Resident Indian 6030 bE 

Clearing Member 2 103 0.00 
Fetal $031.75) MAH) + 



ANNEXI'RE : 1 TO THE 
Statement containing particulars 
Board of directors) rules, 1988, 

LCONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

MRECTORS REPORT 
pursuant to the companies {disclosare of particulars in the reports of 

Conservation of energy is very high priority aren for the company. The efforts are continuing do examine and implement fresh proposals for conservation of energy 
Consumption and improved maintenance of the existing 
Syste. 

and minimize its use by regularly momicning 

FORM "A" 
FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

FUEL CONSUMPTION 

1 EILFCTRICITY 

a Purchase Units [Tn KWH] 
Total Amount [In Rupees] 

Rate/Unit {In per KWH] 

Own Generation 

Through Diesel Generator [In KWH] 
units in dicsel oil 
Cost [Bis/ unit] 

Through Solar Generator [In KWH 1 
Tran, Charge 

Turbine {Gen ) Unit 

Con 
Oy 

TOTAL COST 
Average Rae 

[Ton] 

[Rs] 
{Ra Fon] 

CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF 
PRODUCTION 
Fabric production 
Elecericity 
Coal 

B 

[drs] 
[in Fwvh] 
Jin Kg) 

I 

Research & Development 
Technology Absorption 
Foreign Exchange Earning and Outpo [

l
e
e
 

31.03.2023 3.002022 

6340364 00 S420227.00 
S6301975.00 465TIR34.00 

8.01 § 59 

222129 114359 
175 315 

3875 29.38 

23801032 IIRRET 
Fas 155s HE rntilin] 

121856700 TIEATL 0 

47653 0 834197 
FEROF9807 158218308 
6753.41 5582.40 

40427035 0015793 
0.204 0.215 
HR Bri 

NIL Mil 
NIL Mil 
NIL WIL 

_ Hy order of the hoard 

PLACE: BHILWARA 
DATE: 30M May, 2023. 

Se beset Sl 
[F.C CHHABRA)



RHODA & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

3-E-12 B.C. MYAS COLONY, 

BHILWARA RAJASTHAN - 311001 

Independent Auditor's & 

To, 

The Shareholders of 
AK SPINTEX LIMITED 

Bhilwara 

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of AK. SPINTEX UMITED (“the Company], 

which comprise the Balance Shaet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profitand Loss {including other 
comprehensive income), Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year 

ended and a summary of sSenifleant sccounting policles and other explanatory informatian, 

In aur apinlon and the Bestaf our Information and atcording to the explanations given ta us, the 

aforesaid fingnsial statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act} in 

the manrer sa required and give a trae and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, as‘amended, ("ind AL") and ether accountng principles generally accepted inindia, of the state of 

affairs of the Company asat March 31, 2023 the profit and total comprehensive income, changes inequity 

and Its'cash Aows for the year ehded on that date, = 

Basisfor Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (543) 

specified under sectian 14a{1a} of the Companies Act, 2013. Cur responsibilities under thosa Standards 

are further described In the Auditor's Responsiblities for the sudit of the Financial Statements section of 

our report. We ame independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

institute of chartered Accountants of (nd wogether with the independence: requirements that are 
relevant to cur suditof the financial staterms nis under the provisions af the Companies Act; 2013 and the 

Rules made thereunder, and we hava fulfilled pur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with theses: 

requirements and the ICAI" Code of Ethics, We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained |4 
sufficient ; lis apprapfiate ta provide a basis far our opinion on the financial statements. 

Hey Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of most significance nour 

audit of the financial statements at the current period: Thess matters are addressed in the context of aur 

audit of staternents asa whale, and in forming cur apition thereon, and wed hot provide a separate 

opinion on theses matters. We have determined that there are ne key audit matters to cormmuRicate in 

aur report. 

information Other than the Financial Statements.and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's management and Board oF Difeciors are responsible for the preparation of other 

information, The other information com) FisEs th rite ms i 

but doés not include the finarcial stats Gi and our ak Hrs diisahia ere; 
SUC DREN or the financial statements: i 

farm of assurance conclusion therean, WA =A



Inconmection with our audit of the financial statements; our responsiolity is ta read the other information 
and, In doing so, consider whether the other Information ls materially incanzistent with the financial 

‘statements ar our knowledge obtained in the audit or atherwisa appears fo be materially misstated, If, 

baged on the wok we have performed; we corclude that therm is a material misstatement of this other 

Information, we are required to report that fact to those charged with govermancs, We hava nothing to 

repart In this regard, 

Responsibility of Management and Those charged with governance for the Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Soard of directors are respansible for the matbers in section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) with respect to the preparation of thess financial statements that 
glvea thie and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive 

insane, cash Flows and charges Inoequity of the Company Ih accordance with actounting principles 
generally acceptad in Indla including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) referred to Ik section 133 

of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance: of adequate accounting records: in accordance with the: 

provisions of the act for safeguard ing the assets of the Campany and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other regularities; selection and application of spprapdate accounting policies; making judgsments: 

anc estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation ‘and maintenance of 

adequate Internal financial controls, that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the ind AS 
firmanclal stabernents that give a trie and fair view and zré fres from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud oF errar. 

In preparing the fiaancial sbaterments, management is responsible for assessing the: Campany’s.abiiity to 

gantinie asa going concern, disclosing: as applicable, matters related 1o g6ing concern and using the 

going concern basis af sccounting unless rranagement either intends to liguldate the Company or to cease 

operations, of has no realistic alteriative but to doen, 

Thee Board of Directors are responsible for oversasing the Company's financial parting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the finandal statements 

Our objectives are toabtain reasonable assurance shout whether the finance! setements as a whole are 

free from material misstaternant, whether due ta fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report that 

Includes sur opinion. Reasonable assurance 15.4 high-level af assurance; but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance. with 54s will always detect a material mizstatement when it exists: 

Misstatements can arise from fracd or error and are considered material individually ar In the 

aggregate, they sould ressonably be expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statemerits, 

As part of 20 audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit, We also - 

= identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statarments, whetherdue to fraud 

orerror, design ard perform audit procedures responsive to those sks; and ebtatn-audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide 3 bask for our apinlan. The risk of nat detecting = material 

rlzstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fracd may invalve 

iid forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, of the override of internal control, 

= Obtalh an dnderstanding of internal financial controls relevant to the zudit in erder to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate [nthe cirgumstances. Under section 143(3401] af thie Act; we are dls 

responsible for expressing our opinion or whather the Cormpany has adequate internal financial controls: 

system in place and tha operating TR 

= Evaluate the sppropriateness of aceafinting policies fu d-and the ressonablensss of sccounting 

estimates and related disclosures made yon analy tn 
hi 5)



+ Conclude on the approprigteness of management's use of the going concern bags of accounting and. 

aged on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that nay cast significant doubt onthe Company's ability to continue asa going cancer, if we 

conclude that's material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in eur auditor's report-ta 

the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion; Tur EoRElLEORE are based an the SUHICewdenee abiained up te the date of aur BUSHESFS repart. 

However, futire ersnts ar conditions may cause the Company te cease to continue as 3 going concer, 

» Fualuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and wheather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 3 

rranner that achieves fair presentation, 

Matesality i= the magnitude of misstaterments (no the financial statements that, Individually or in 
aggregate, makes It probabde that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factars in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {11} to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstaternents ir: tha fimancial statements. 

We communitaté with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of thie audit and signiticant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in intemal 

control that we identify during curaudit. 

We also provide those charged with zovernanse with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

sthical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relatibnships and other 

priatlers that may reasonably be thought to bear ‘on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards; 

Frotethe matterscommunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

ware of mest significance in the sudit of the financial sratermaents af the'ou rrent period and are therefore 

the key audit matters. Wea describe these matters In our auditors report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure: about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we detanming 

that a matter should not be communicated in aur repart because the adverse consequefces of doing sa 

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such sermmunication, 

Reportan Other Logal and Regulatory Requirements 

11) Asregulred by the Companies [Auditor's Repo] Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, wee glve [nthe Annexure 

A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 2 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable, 

A) As required by section 14315) of the Act we report that: 

13] We have sought and abtatned all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

{bY incur eplalon proper books of sccount as required by law have been keptoy the Company so far 

ac it appears from our-examination of thase books; 

fe) the batance sheet, the statementof profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the 
cash Tow statement and Statement of ‘Changes in Equity deall with by Us Report are in 

agreement with the books of account; 

id — in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind #5 financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Sections 133 of tha Act it iy IndA%-19 “Employee Benefits” where 

in the Company has not provided ability for Grariity actuarial valuation basis; 

lek on: tha basis of the ‘written representations erie the directors as on 31 March 2022 
taken on record by the Hoard of Directprs, nerie'bF ths gis § bars is disqualified as an 31 March 
202% rom being appointed asa directarig terms of + Seat 164 12) af the Act; and 

Fl



(f] With respect to the adequacy of the interral financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness: of such controls, refer to) our separate report in 

“Annexure BY ahd 

BI With respaet tothe other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accerdance with Buie 

11 of the Comparrias {Aadit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, In our apinion and to the best of our 

Information and according to the explanations gheen to us: 

{i} The company haz disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its IND AS financial position In 
its ind AS financial statements 

111] as per the information provided ta us by the management, the company has not entered in-ta fong 

tem cantract inched Ing derivative contracts for which provisioning is required! 

{li} The: management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

those disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loangd ar invested 

{Either from borrowed funds, share capital or any other source or kind of funds) by the company 
to or in any other person{s) or entity(s), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the company (Uitmate 

Beneficiaries) or provide any guarentee, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries. 

{iv} The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, sthar than 

those disclosed in the notes to the accounts, ne funds have been received by the company from 

any person(s) or entities including foreign entities ("Funding Parties") with the.understanding 

that such company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate be neficiaries) 

Of provide guarantes, security or the like on Bekalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries. 

iv] Based ‘on the audit procedures that we Have considered reasonable and dSppropriate in the 

cireumatances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the above 

representations given by the management contain any material mis-statemant. 

wi] As the Company bigs not declared any dividend in the past years & there is no unpaid dividend, so 

there is np requirement of transfer of amaunt in Investor Education & Protection fund {IERF). 

C} With respect to the matter to be included Ih the Auditors” Report under section 187[16): 

In-auropinien and according th the Information and explanations given to us, the remuneration pald by 

the Company to lts-dirsctars daring the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 

af the Act, The remuneration paid to ary directar is not in excess of the limit lakd down under Section 197 

of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197018) which 
are required to be commented Upon by us. 
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ANNENURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS: REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of © r 1 Regulator 

Requirements” of our report of even dats) 
On the baste of such checks a5 we considered appropriate and according ta the informaticn & explanation 

given tous during the course of our audit, we report that: 

[A] ‘(g} The Company ha: maintained proper records showing full particulars (nchiding quantitate 

detalls and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

|b) The campany.is-not having any intangible assets so there |5-no regquirernent to maintain records 

regarding Intangible assets, 

6} -&ll the Property, Plant and Equipment have not haan physically verified by the management during 

theyear but there isa regular program of verification which in-our opinion is: reasonable having 

regard to the size of tha company and the nature of its ates, No praterial discrepancies wens 

niticed- on such verification. 

1€} According to the information and explanations given ta us and an the basis of curexamination of 

the records of the Company, the title deeds of Immovable progeries are held inthe name.of the 

COImpary. 

{0} Me Revaluation of its Property, Pint and Equipment of intangible assets both has beers done by the 

company during the yaar. 
{E] No proceedings hae heen Initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami 

property under the Benami Transactions (Prokibition) Act; 1988 (45 of 1588) and rules made 

thereunder: 

{A} As explained ta us, inventories have been physical ly verified during the yearby the managament 

at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure for such verification Is 

acceptable and at parwith Industry standards, On the basis.of information & explanations given to 

us, No discrepancies at 10% or mare in the aggregate or in any class of inventory was noticed by 

management during such physical verification of stocks 25 compared to book records, 

18) During any point of time of the year, the company has been sanctioned working capttal limits in 

ewcess af five crore rupees, In aggregate: from banks or financial institutions on the basis.of security 

of current assets: The management has Informed that the Quarterly statements submitted to the 

bank are provisional In nature, The Quarterly returns of Statement furnished to the bank are 

aroadly Ih reconciliation with bogks of accounts subject ta few diffarences on accaunt of valuatisn 

methodology, Wastages, dead stock, reconciliation differences an actelnt of multiple stages of 

production; stock kept at third party premises, 95 per explanation of management in tha schedule 

“short term borrowings”, 

According ta-the-information & explanations given to Ws and on the basis of our examination of the 

books of account; the Company h Ei any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 

LLP ar any other parties duriig the year and has not made any investment/ not provided any 

guarantee; not given secur  dirffig chee The remaining para of the clause elther tl or not 

RE | 
applicable: § FEI pars 



According to the Information & explanations given fo us ahd on the basis of ourexamination of tha 

backs of account, the Compary has not granted any loan to directors and complied with the provislons 

of section 185 ahd 186 of the companies act 

V. The Company has not accepted any loans /depasits fram public; In aur aginion and according ta tha 

information and explanation given to ys the provisions of Section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2015 

and the Rules framed there under, wherever applicable, are being complied with. No order has been 

passed by company law board against the company. 

YI The Central Government has prescrined maintenance of the cost records under 148(1) of the Companies 

Ack 2033 in respect to the compary's products. We have broadly reviswad the haoks of accounts and 

records maintained by the company In this connection and are of the opinion that prima facie, the 

prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained, We have however, nat made 4 detailed 
examination of the records with a view ta determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

wil 

According to the: information and explanation given to us; 'n'respect of statutory dues !- 

a, According tothe records of the Campany, undisputed statutory dues including Provides 

Fund, Employees State nsurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, GST, Sales Tax, Excise Duty, 

VAT, Coeds and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the aporopriate 
authorities, According to the frfarmation and -gxplanation given to Us, ne undisputed 

amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March 20623 

for a period of mare than six mamnths from the date they have become payable, 

b.. Apcording to the information & explanations given to us and the records eExsmined by us, 

there is no amount which have not heen deposited on account on account of any dispute in 

respect of income tax, service tak, sales tax, customs duty ard excise’ duty, VAT and cass, 

except the disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs, 51.70 Lac that have not been 

deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate suthorities are as: under: 

Name of  the'| Financial year to which Nature: of | Forum where disputeis | Amount 
Statute the matter pertain: the dies pending 

(Rs. In Lag) 

Textiles Coss Act 1997-2007  TCOess Textile Coss Tribunal, 46.26 

‘Central Excise Act, | | 2002-2003 Excise Duty | Commissioner (Appeals) 5.44 
1944 

Will According to the infarmation and eiplanations given 1o-us, There are no transactions which are not 

recorded in the books of account have oren surrendered or disclosed as incarme during the year in the tax 

assessments under the income Tax Act, 1981143 of 1951). 

| 

(A) BBsed on SUF Budit procediires aid or the Infarmatlen & explorations given by the management, 

we are of the opinion that, yi 5 nat defaulted in repayment of dues te a financial 

Institutions, banks, 



(8) According to the [Information and explanations given 30 Us, Company is not declared wilful 
defallter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year. 

{C) Actording to the information and explanations given ta us-and based on oUF examination af the 

records of the Company, term loans sanction have been applied for the purpose for which (t were 
Anrained. 

{0 Sccordivg te the information and explanations glven to us, funds raised on shart term basis hava 
not been utliized far long tet i purposes. 

{E] According to the information and explanations given to ug, the Company has not taken any funds 
Fram any entity or person &n account of or to reeset the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or faint 
ventures. 

IF} According tothe information and explanations given ta us, the Company has hot raised bans d uring 

the year on the pledge of securities hald in (15 subsidiaries, joint ventures or assoclate companies. 
* 

{Absecording to the information and explanations given to uz and based on Bur examination of the 

records af the Campany, the Company didnot ralse any money by way of initial public offer af further 
public affer (including debt instruments] and term loans d urirg the vear. 

(BR) The.company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement afshares or convertible 
debentures (Fully, partially of optionally convertible) during the year, 

ui 

{A} In Sur opinion and aceonding to the information & explanations glven to ws, we repart that na 
rate fal fraud on or by the company has been noticed ar repartad during the year, not have we been 
informed of uch cate by thie Management. 

{BJ Mo repart under sub-section (12) of ¢ection 143 of the Companies Act has been Tilad by the suditars 
in Farm AQDT-4 as prescribed under rule 13° of Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2012 with the 
Central Gowemrmant. 

{TC} According to, the information & explanations Elva ta us, Mo whistle-blower commplatits have 
received during thie year, 

#11 nour opinion and according to the information and explanations glu to us, the Cormpany is mot a Shit 
Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit Fund / Sockety. Therefore, the provision of clause 3{xi} of the Companies 
{Auditer's Report) Order, 2617 Is not-applicable to the Company. 

HH According to the information and explanations given to us and based or aur examination of the recards 
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 159 of the 
Act where applicable and details of such transactions. have been disclosed In the financial statements as 

required by tha applicable accounting standards, 

HIV Internal Audit is not applicable to companies: So paragraph 3ixiv) 15 not applicable to company, 

WV According tothe Information and explanations given tous and based on our examination Bf the records 

ef the Company, The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with direciors.ar persons 

connected with Fir. 

Wl the Company is not required to be fegistered on 

! - 

r sec. 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934. 

WE i) 
bY on id bd ry 

fy oS



XW) the Company has not ingurred cash losses in the financial yaar and In the Immediately preceding 

finznciat year. 

®VE There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, 

HX On the beets of the financial ratios, ageing and expeciod dates of realization of francial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, ther information accompanying the financial statements, Our broad 
knowledge of the Board of Directars and managenent plans, we are of the opinion that ng material 

uncertainty exists as onthe date of the audit report that company is capable of rieeting its lrabilitias oxisting 

at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due withina period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. 

KK CSR provisions a= per section 135 are not applicable to companies, so pros ions of paragraph 3%) are 
riot applicable to dornpany. 

X¥| the Company is not required to prepare: consolidated financial statements. Hence, clause 3[Hilis net 
applicable, 
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ANMENURE B TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS OF AK SPINTEX LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Finandal Controls wader Clause (ij of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) 

We nave audited the |nternal finandal controls aver financial reporting of A.K SPINTEX LIMITED (“the 
Company’) as of March 31, 2023 In sanju tion with cur audit of the financial statefn entsof the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's rranagement 18 msponsicle tor establishing and maintaining Infernal financial controls 
baged on the Internal control over financial repattlng criterla established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of intemal Financial 

Controls ever Financial Reporting issued By the instittte of ‘Chartered Accourtarts of India. Thess 
rezpansibiities |nclude the design, imalementation and malntensnce of adeguate internal financial 

Centro that were aeerating effdctively for efsuring the orderly and afficlent conduct of its Blisingss, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the arevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the sccdunting recards, and ths timely preparation 
of reliable financial infarmation, a5 required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Cur responsibility is ta express an spinten oh the Company's internal financial controls aver financial 

reparting based on our audit. We condugted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note Vand the Standards an Auditing, 

Izsyed by ICAI and deemed tn fie prescribed under section 143(10) af the Companies 421, 2013, te: the 

extent applicable to af audit ofinternal financial controls, bath applicable te an audit of Internal Financial 

Coptrala and; both issued bythe Instliuce of Chartered Accolntzdte af India, These Standards and the 

Guidance Note requl re that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the auditta abtsin 
reasonable mssurance about whether adequate internal financlal controls over financial reporting was 
established and migintained and if such controls operated effectively In all material respects, Our audit 

Innaives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal flrancial 

controls system ger financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur audit of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of Internal finakcial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 

wlesign and operating effective ness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The precedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit avidence we have abtaingd 
is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opliion an the Company's [htasnal financidl 
controls system overfinancial reporting. 

heaning of internal Financial Controls over Finandal Reporting 

Acompany'sinternal financial contenl over Financial reporting is 2 process desigriad to provide reasonable’ 

assurance regarding the-rellabllity of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind A% financlal statements” 

far external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles: & company's Internal 

financial contral over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1] pertain inthe 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail EEE ztely and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the COmPEny; {af roid assurance that transactions are recorded 

B35 nedeliary to permit preparation of lid ia firancial stEtar isin. accerdance with generally accepted 

accourting principles, and that receipts a : iad ok ‘company are being made ory in 



accordance with authorizations of management and directorsaf the company; and [3] provides regsonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, ordisposition of the 

company's assets that cotld haves material effect onthe Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possiotlity of collusion or improper management overt de of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may geeur-and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financiak 

control: over financial reporting te future pérlods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
ower financial reporting may becomes Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
eampiiance with the geflghes or procedures may deterisrate, 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

ower financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporting were: operating 
effectively ac at March 31, 2023, based on the internal contral ever financlsl reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essentlal components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of intemal Financial Controle Over Fimangial Re parting jés ued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of |ndia. 
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BALANCE SHEET 
ASAT 31ST MARCH, 2073 mount fr Lass. 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 315T MARCH, 2023 
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AK: SPINTEX LIMITED, BHILWARR 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3981 MARCH, 2023 

{Amount in Lass} 
: [ FPF AE] 0RA-12 

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Mer Profit Before Taw as per Statement of Profit and Loss SAT Bq 269.0% 
Acyungeed for; by 

iPrefiey f Loss oi Sale / Discard of feels Hot) 14.5900 {EA 

Sisrdry Bases loll - 0.48 
Depraciatinn / Amardsation and Depletion Expaie 14,23 HH A 
Effect of Exchange Rate Charge - . 

Het Gain on frestments - 
Dividend lncoine . - 

Interest: Incama 47.25) 13,710 
Finance Sosts £4.04 90,89 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 18862 T4B.&1 
Adie ford - 

Trade ard Sther Recetvabies 458.74) BE) 
Imvaritories 19.50 rf 
Qrher Currsal gues 112,39] 123.47) 
Other Frnanclal assets 0.35 [3.07 
Trade Favables THD. 41 SHE 4 
Cites Flnisncied Liabilities Ew} REF] 
Other Current Liabilities B ProviElons 24,90 276 

Cash Sanarstad fram Operatians 1,374.86 Has 
Tanne Paid (Het) [7&a,41) TRALEE] 
Hat Cash flaw fram Oparating Astivitles 1.08745 PE. OH 

B CATH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - 
Purchase of tangible end intangible assets 1947.57 irra. 
Privcesds fram disposal of tangibie and intangible amet 24 Lh 

Ingrasse ih Mon-Cirrent Assets (12.48) - 
Purchase of Other livestinent= lp 

Mel cash flow far other financial assets. - 
Intermsy income F.25 107 
Dividend Inconpe fre Sub idisry and Associates . 

Dvidend Arcane from Others - 
Het Cash flow (Used in) investing Activites 1558.75) = [TE0,45) 

CT: CATH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from mm of Egidty Share Capital - 
Share Application Marsy J . 
Proczeds from Lang Term Bormowings REER:X 27.39 
Dhar Hin Current Financial Liabilities & Provkians E - 
Iricrease in bank borrowirg for Working Capital 88.45 133.74 
Sepayment of Lore Tern Barrowings - 
Sher Term Borrowings (Het) - 
Diivickencs: Paid (factiding Dividend DS tribution Tax) - 
Ingsnest Paid EERE {Ha 
bet Cash flaw fromd(Uhid in} Financing Activities (rans) HO. 24 

Met (Decrease increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1.45) 0.87 

Opening Balance of Cash-and Cash Equivalents 1.7% 1.9% 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.33 2 
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H ial Statements 

q 2] T. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AMD FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED 31 MARCH 2023 

35. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

AK SPINTES LIMITED (the Company’ 13 one of India’s leading textile companies with the presence of 
almost three decades in this industry, i 15 among the Largest Textile Processarsiweaver of Bhilwara. 

The Company |= a public company domiciled in India and 1s incorporated under the provisions of the 

Companies Act applicable in india, [ts shares are Usted on BSE 0 India, The registered office of the Company 

is located at Bilwara, Rajasthan - 311004. 

The standalone financial statements were appronsed by thie Board of Directors and authorized for fssue on 

way 30; 2023. 

36. Statement of compliance 

These financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company {also called Standalone 
financial statements]. The Company has prepared financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023 in 
somrdance with Indian Socountng Standards (ind AS) notified under the Companies {indian Kectmting 
Standards) Rules, 7015 (as amended) together with the comparativie period data as at and for the year ended 
March 31, 2022, 
The Compaty has consistently applied accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial 

statements 

IT. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

tA] Basls of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards {Ind A5}as prescribed under Section 1313 af the Act to be read with Rude 3 of the Compares 

{Indian Accounting Standzrds) Rubes, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 

2076, The Company's Financial Statements for the vear ended 3158 March, 2073 comprises of the Satance 

Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement; Statement of Changes in Equity and the Hotes to 

Financial Statements. 

[od -£ | ca 

The Company presents assets and abilities in the Balance Sheet based on currentfmon -curnent classification 

An asset is cument when itis: 

+ Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the nonhal aperating cycle: 

+ Held pritarity for the purpose of trading: 
« Expected to be realised within tivalie months after the reporting period; ar 

«Gash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 

twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A epi is current when 



« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

+ There is no unconditional Fight to defer the setiiement of the liabitity for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period. 
i The Company classifies all other liabilities a5 non-current, 

Drafarrad tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-curient assets and Habilities. 

Operating cychs 

Operating cycle of the Company is the time bebween the soquisition of assets for processing and thelr 

pixalisation in cash or cash equivalents: As the Compaty™s normal operating cyde is not clearly identifiable, 

tis assumed to be besive months, 

LEY [1a 

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that 

affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, Habilites, income and 

sipenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are 

prudent and resonable, Actual result may differ from thes estimates, 

Estimates and wlerlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions bo accounting estimates 

ars recognised prospectively. 

Judgments 

Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most sianificant effects on 

the amounts recognised in the financial statements: have been given below: 

s Classification of financial assets: assessment of business mode! within which the assets are bold and 

agsesument of whether the contractual torms of the financial asset are solely payments of prineipat 

and interest on the principal SEOLNT outstanding. 

Azsumptions and estimation uncertainties 

Infanmiation about assumptions ard estimation uncertainties that have a: significant risk of resulting in a 

rmaterial adjustment in the subsequent periad francial statements is ncluded below: 

«Estimation of current and deferred tax expense and asset! liability. 
«Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. 

«Estimation of defined benefit obligation. 
Ca Measuroment and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies 

0) Fair value of F Iprsbr mvs: 

Fair value 15 the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or paid tm transfer a lability fn an orderly 

transaction between markat participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on 

the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the ability takes place either: 

+ in the principal market for the asset or liability 

Cr 

« Int the absence of a principal market, in the: most advantagesus market for the assetor lability. 

ri determining the fair valie Hf 1s Financial ingrimedts ec mpany uses & variety of methods and 

assumptions that are bassd an market condition and [eL g at each reporting date. 41 methods of 



. @skessing fair value result in general approkimation of value and such vakoe may never actually ba realized. 

The Company uses valuation becheigues that are approprists in the dreumstanoes aid fof which sufficient 
data are available to measure fair value, maimising the use of relevant observable inputs and mimmising 

the use of Uniobservable inputs. 

Refer Note Ma.37 in for the disclosure on carrying vale ard fair value of financial assets and liabilities. For 

firanctak assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not 

carried at fair value; the carning amount approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 

Instruments: 

E) Bi Cost 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of Hime to get ready for its intended use oF sale are capitalised 3c part 

of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed fn the period fh which they ceca, 
Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing 

of funds, Borrowing cost also Includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as-an adjustment to the 

borrowing costs: 

{F) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue 1s recognised to the extent that itis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company, 

the Company retains neither continuing managerial immivement to the degree usually associated with 

ownership nof effective control over the goods sold, and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of 

when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received of 
recervable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties 
collected on behalf of the govemiment. 

Sale of goad: » 
Revenue from the sale of goods 1s recognised when the sigmficant risks and rewards of ownership of the 

goods have passed-to the bier; which generally coincides with dispateh. Revenue from export sales are 

recognized on shipment basis GST and other taxes on sales are excluded from meen, 

Rendering of services 

Ravan from job work services is recognized based on the services rendered in accordance with the terms 

of contracks: 

Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized using effective interest rate mathod. Interest Incams 1s 

Tnchuded in other income in the statement of profit or los. 

Other operational mevenue | 

Other operational revenue ropresents income gamed from the activities incidental to the 

business and is recognized when the fight to receive the income is established as per the terms 

of the contract. ; 

Dither incomes 

Other items of income are accounted as and when the fight fo receive such income arises and it 

is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can 

ov») 

ba measured reliably



. 1G) Property, plant and equipment 
Property; plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and scoumdatad 

’ impairment losses, if any. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profitor logs as incurred, 

Borrowing cost relating to acquisition J construction of fixed assets which take substantial period of time to 

get reach Tor |B frmended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are 

reqdy to be put to use. 

Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of fixed assets that are not yo installed snd ready for their intended 

use at the balance sheet date. 

Subsequent casks are inchaded in the astet's carping amount of recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when 1k is probable that future economic benefits associated wath the berm will flow ko the 

entity and the cost can be measured reliabh: 

Depreciation 

Bepraciation on property, plant and equipment is provided =o as to write off the cost of assets less residual 

values over their useful lives of the assets, using the straight line method as prescribed under Part C of 

Schedule || ta the Companies Act 2033. 

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment. have different useful life, they arg accounted for as 

separate items (Major Components) and are depreciated over their useful life of over the remaining usaf 

life-of the principal assets whichever is less. 

Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual valuss of the assets annually in order to 

determine the amount of depreciation / amortization bo be recorded during amy repolting period. The usefid 

tives and residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into 

account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation f amortization for future periods iz revised if 

there are significant changes from previous estimates. i 

(H} Intangible assets 

Intarglile Axsats are staked at cost of acquisition net of recoverable tages, trade discount and rebates less 

accumulated amortization depletion and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, 

borrowing costs, and amy cost directly attributable t bringing the asset to its working condition for the 

intended ue, met charges on foretgn exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate 

variations attributable to the intangible asoets. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized 45 a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when itis probable that future scancmic berefity assoclated with the stem will flow to the 

entity and the cost can ba measured rediatly, 

{l) Inventories 

Inventories are valued as under: 

Raw material + At Cost or NRY whichever fs lover 
Stock in process - At Cost or MEY whichever is dower 

Stores, spares etc. = it Cost ar HEY whichever 15 lower 

Finished Goods <A bowser of Costar Net Realizable vatue, 

« Raw mabarials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs fncurred in bringing the fmeentories to 

their present location and condition. § ined an first in, first out basis, 



= Finished goods and werk in progress: aust includes cost of direct materials and labor anda 

proportion of manufacturing overheats based on the normal operating capacity, hut excluding 

borrowing costs, Cost is determined an first an, Thirst cut basis 

= - Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the imventories to 

thelr present location and condidon, Cost 1s determined on weighted average bass, 

All other friventaries of stores, consumables, praject material at site are valued at cost, The steak of vaste 

{5 valued at net realizable value. 

Met realisalie valiss is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course-of business; less estimated costs of 

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. [tems of inventories ane measured at lower 

of cost and net reahsable value after providing for shesiescence. 

{J} Impairment of pon- ial assets - pr tant and & ment and intanmsib 

Tie Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there js any indication that any property, plant 

and equipment and intangible assots or group of assets, called cash generating umts (CGUY may be impaired, 

If amy such indication ests the recoverable amaunt of an asst or COU 5 estimated to determine the extent 

af impairment, If any, 

{K} Provisions and contingent fiahilitiss 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present shligation (legal-or constructive) as a result of a 

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying. econsimic benefits will be required to 

settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, 

It the effect of the: me value of meniey 75 material, provisions are discounted using 3 current pre-Gik rate 

that reflects, when appropriake, thi risks specific to the lability. When discousting #5 used, the increase in 

the provision due tothe passage of time is recognized as a finance cost, 

{L} Cash and cash equivalent J 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand. For the pUrpose of the 

statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash as defined above, net of outstanding bank 

cuerdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

{Mm} Tan Expenses 

The tax expenye for the periad comprises curtent and deferred tax: Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit 

and |Loss, except to the extent that 1t relates bo items recognised:in the comprehensive income arin equity. 

Tax expense relating to items recopnissd outside Statement of profit and boss is recognised outside 

Statement of profit and loss. Tas are recogrdsed In correlation Bo the wdedlying transaction either in other 

comprelensive noome ar directly in equity. 

Current tax assets and abilities arc measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the 

taxation authorities, based an tax rates and laws that are enacted of substantively enached at the Balance 

sheet dake. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred taxis provdded using te lability method on temporary differences Between the tax bases of assets 

and liabilities and their carmying amausts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax 

credits and any weed tax lozses, Deferred ta ks are roecemsed to the extent that it 1s probable that 

taxable profit will be availableagainse w : temporary differences, and the carry forward of 
3 a Rahs J unset credits and vnised tax lasso cay Be utilised, 

Ta EA LE 

% | x 
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. The Company recognizes tax credits in the nature 6f MAT credit as.an asset only to the extent that there is 

comdncing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the: specified period, i.e. the 

period for which tax credit is allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes 

tax credits as an asset, the said asset is created by way of tax credit to the Statement of profit and loss. The 

Company reviews such tax credit asset at each reporting date and vrites dover the asset to the extent the 

Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. 

Deferred tax includes MAT tax credit, 

H CHT, 

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of Limited, 

Transactons in foreign cuerencies are recorded at the exchange rate pravailing on the dateof transaction 

quoted by bank, 

Exchange differences:are recoprized In the Statement of Profit and Lots except to the extent, exchange 

differences which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings, are 

capitalized as part of barrowing costs. 

125 Earnings Per Share 
Baste earnings per share is calcukated by dividing the net profit or loss-for the period attnbutable to equity 

Shareholders of the: Corpams by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the perfod attributable to 

equity Shareholders of the Compaimy and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the 

period, are adjusted far the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

iF} Financial instruments 

(1) Financial Assets 

(11 Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and liabilities are initially rocognized at fair value, Transac Hon costs that are directly 

attributabie bo the acquisition or issue of Anandal assets and financial Habiltbes. which are not at fair value 

through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial 

assets are recognized using trade date accounting, 

(Subsequent measurement 

a, Financial assets carried at amartized cost (AC) 

A financial asset i= measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective fs to 

hort the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset glve 

rise on specified dates tocash flaws that are solely payments of principal and interest om the principal 

‘amount sastanding. 

(2) Financial iahilities 

A Initial receanition ard measurement 

Al financial labilides are recognized at tos. and fn case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. 



Bo Sobsaquent measurement 

Financial Habilities are carried at amortized cost wsing the effective intérest method, For trade and other 

. payables maturing within one year from the balance host date, thie carrying amounts approximate Tair 

value due to the short maturity of these instrament. 
(3) Derecognition of financial instruments 
The Company derecopnizas a financisl asset when the contractiml rights to the cash flows from the finangal 

asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer quatifics for derccognition under Ind AS 108. 
A financial liability {or a part.of a financial liability) 7s derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when 

the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Benefit: 

a) Short Tarm Employes Benefit 

All emploiee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short tarm 

benefits. Sich benefits include salaries; wages, bonus, shart term qompensated absences, awards, cxgratia, 

performance pay #ic, and the sama are recognized in the period in which the employes renders the related 

SEVICE. 

b} Post-Employment Benefits 

{i} Defined contribution plan 

The Company's approved provident fund scheme and employess” state insurance fund solsme are defined 

contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution pads payable under such 

schemes, The contribution paid/ payable under the schemes is recognized during the period in which the 

employee renders the related service. 

{ij Befired benefit plan 

Gratuity and Leave Encashrment are recognized: as-an expense at the un-discounted amount inthe profit and 

loss account of the year in which related sepdee 5 rendered. The company has net made any actuarial 

valtation in this regards. 

[F) Leases 

a5 lesson 

trittal measurement 

Long term lease 

The compamy does not have amy long term lease contract liabilities. 

Shart term lease 
shart term lease is that, at the commencement dake, has a lease term of 12 months or Iass; A lease that 

contains a purchase ppHon is not a short-term lease. Low value lease is for ‘which the underlying asset is of 

lowe value, If the company elected to apply short term Lease Low Value Lease, the lessee shall recognize the 

lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a stralght-line basis over the lease term 

or another systematic basis. The lessee shalt apply another systematic basis if that basis 1s more 

representative of the pattern of the lessee’s benefit 

(5) Exceptional items: 
An teen of income oF expense which by its size, 

understanding of the performance of the comp 

fisclgsad in the motes ty accounts, 

i : co requires discloses (in ordor to improve: an 
1, Babs y Elm - ir 
tres : exceptional {tem amd the same {3 

A 



«38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY: 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31.03.2023 (Rs in Lacs) 

Particulars “Amortized cost | Financial Assist | Financial Total Total 
Liabilities at falr | Assets) Carrying | Fair 
walue through Liabilities at Value Yale 
Profit or Loss fair value 

through Profit 
or Loss 

ASSETS 

HON CURRENT 

Investments 0.03 = ER] 0.03 

Other Financial T4:54 - 74.54 74.54 
Assets 

CURRENT 

Trade receivables TOR% 21 - 198%. 198%.21 

Cash and cash Fodd 1.23 1.33 

equivalents 
Other Financial 4.29 4:18 4.19 

Assets 

HOW CURRENT 

Borrowings 32TH/5 327.05 327.95 

CURRENT 

Borrowings B55 80 865.50 | B65.50 

Trade payables 1516.35 1516.35 | 1516.35 | 

Other Financial 50.36 50. 36 50.36 
Liahilities , 

The carping value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31.03.2022 (Rs in Lacs) 

Particulars Amortized cost | Financial Assets! Financial Assets’ | Total Total 

Liabifities at fair | Lishilities at fair | Carrying | Fair 
value through value through Value Value 

I Profit or Loss Profit or Loss 

ASSETS 

MON CURRENT 

Investments 0.03 - 0.03 0.03 

Other Financial 62.07 - 52.07 &2.07 
Assets » 



J CURRENT 

Trade receivables 1521.07 . - 1521.67 [150.07 

Cash and cash 2.79 5 5 2.79 2.79 
equivalents 
Other Financial 4.52 . - 4.52 4.52 
Assets 

MON CURREN 

Borrowings 538.53 - - 538.53 ER. 51 

CURRENT 

Ecrrowings BE1.00 = = 561.00 CART 

Trade payables 1346.54. : = 1346.99 | 1345.99 

ther Financial #070 = < 40.70 40,70 
Liabilities. 

Other Financial assets and liabilities includes the financial assats and liabilities whose camying value shown 

as amortized value: 

Security depasits with Govt, Department asthe tere of sgresment is not specified hence the carrying value 

15 considerad as amortized value: 

Loans from Banks: A the interest ix being charged itself on current nsrket rates and the EIR is appro 

str lar $a Tos interest rates charged: Hence Carning value is considensd-as 1ts amortized cost, 

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY - 

No Financial Assets/Liabilities falls under level 1, level 2 ar Level 3 category, hence, no such asset liability 

has been valued at either through FYTOCL /FYTRL. 

{Fs In Lacs) 2022-23 IOI0-I1 

i) Het Profit after Tax as mer Statemesn Profit and Lass atbribtat le ta Equity Shareholde ole ers ; 
{Rs in Lacs) : 13a 18. 54 

il) Welghted Average number of Equity Shares used as. denon nator for : 
We : ) 5,031,750. 5,031,750 

calculating Basic EPS 

fit) Weighted Average Potential Equity Shares 

iw) Total Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for } 
: 5,031,750 5,031,750 

calculating Diluted EPS 

v) Basie Earnings per Share (3) 44.56 3:59 

wil  Dilted Earmings per Share (T) 14.56 3.59 

0.87 44.11 

10.00 10.00 

wit) Book Value per Equity share F) 

viii} Face Value per Equity Share {%) 



Mf} A per Ind 45 24, the disclasores 

List of related parties where control exdsts and also related partes with whom transactions have taken 

transactions with the related parties are given’ Lrwr 

place and relationships: 

Mame of the Related Party Relationship 

TILK HAND CHHABRA Key Managerial Personnel (KF) 
PRAKASH CHARD CHHABRA 

SOURSEH CHHABRA 

SAR DEVI CHHABRA Refatives of KP 

Enterprises over which Key Managerial FASHION SUITIRGS PAT. LTO. 
ACME IMDUSTRIES PNT. LTD. Personnel are able to exercise significant © 

influence 

i} Transactions during the year with related parties: - (Bs. In Lakhs) 

Farticulars = ig Chssociated 
pee ey ~~ Key Ma ment Personnel | Relative of EMP } 

a Sister Concerns 
[Birra] WIE in rir (RN Bor 3 02-23 PORTE 

Income fram services == SiG SH 
{Processing Charges Received) EF 

| Net Loans and Advances, : “5 
D its tab 150.00 - 

Retumed S0.00° = = 
Balance Guistanding as.on 31% g [5 | 
M ; : f= 100.00 z 

March of unsecured loans’ | 

"Balance Outstanding as on 31% — 
Ss ps ft) Ls March Debtors alc | 

interost Payment : | : 
Salary | 40.80 39.60 - i . 

{iii} Disclosure in Respect of Major Related Party 

Transactions during the year : {Ren Lacs) 

Sr. Ho. Particulars Relationship 2022-23 2021-22 

Ze Loans and Advances, Depcsits Taken 
{Returned) 

Loan taken 

Tick Chand Chisabra ood | 150.00 
| Sourabh Chhabra 0.00 0.00 

IT A 



oan Returned 

= Tilok Chand Chhatra Director 100.00 | 50.00 
Sourabh Chhabra | Director 0.00 0.00 

12 iL Revenue from Operations = 

Fashion Suitings bye pa | ER 29.44 27.49 

3 = Interest Payment op ii 

| Tiok Chand Chhabra SL "Director T20 4:08 

x Sourabh Chhabra rector bab 0.00 

4 Satary Payment 

| Prakash Chand Chhabra Mo 40.80 39.60 

The above enkities Includes related parties whare the relationship existed for the part of the year and the 

arrounts reported is for the period during which the retated party relationship existed during the period, 

41 - EXPENDITURE IN F Gi 

[Particulars CE Current Year | Previous Year 
Travelling & Conveyance / Interest Professional Fee | Mil | Hil 
Total Mil | Hit 

HOTE 43 - IMPORTED AND INDIGENEDLS RAW MATERIAL, COMPONENTS AND SPARE PARTS CONSUMED (Rs 

iri Lacs) 

| % Total Value % Total I" Walue 

| 2 Consumption Consumption 
| Particulars Current Year Current Previows Year Previous 
| Year Year 

"Raw Material {Is Ee 
Impeited % : H 
Indigenously obtained LY BN 12 LI 1636.25 

Spare Party 
mperted Ee IT. an fe oon 
Indigenausly abtained 1006 T1cesr | 00s tz, 29 

NOTE 43: VALUE OF IMPORTS CACULATED ON CIF BASIS 

ST ——— Current Year Previous Year 
Raw Material Hil Nil 

Components and Spares Parts Fil do | Mil 
+ Capital Goods 4.97 11.14 

Total = ABI F HEL Hit 

HOTE 44 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
tay Compamy's contribution accruing during the year in respect of Provident Fund and Employes State 

li=rance Scheme has been charged to Profit. B Logs 2 Account, 

thy Short term and: long termoemployee’s baie sich as Teas Encashmant are recognized as an expense 

at the un-discounted amomt in the ole loss of the year inwhich related semice 1s 



rendered. Leave Encashment liability is provided on accrual basis as on 31% March of every year and 

peaied ri nes following year. 

dey The company is accounting [eave shcashment on mersantile actual basis. The company has 

discontinued the Gratuity policy from LIC and is now provisioning for gratuity on actual undiscounted 

bidsis, Hence, provisian far aratuity {including any earbier shortfalls) have been prenddod for the year 

The Discloseres with respect To Ind 45 19 “Employee Bensfits™ are as under: 

A Defined Contribution Plans 

a Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 

b, Employers Contribution to Employees’ State Insurance 

The Company has recommzed the foliwdng amounts Tn Profit & Loss Account [Rs in Lacs) 

| Particuiars Year Ended March 31, 2023 | Year Ended March 31, 2012 
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund [:31.35 19.59 + 
Employer’s Contribution bo Employess’ State Insurance | #32 9.33 So 

EB, Defined Benefit Mans 

Gratuity (Nan-Funded) 

Gratisity has been provided at actual (un-discounted) manner, base on the 15 days salary for every 

compteted year of service, 

Amount Recognized In the Balance Sheet [Rs in Lacs) 

Particulars © | Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31, 

EE ii == 2023 2022 eed 1) 
Actual Value of Grafuily 25 at the beginning of: | 70.98 SF48 
the year 3 = 3. {us 
Gratsty provided during the year 11.45 pie 26.10 3 
“Gratuity paid for the year FER] 1257 

“Aitiusl Valle of Gratuity ac at end of the year | 52.67 70.99 
an 31.3.2023 

TC. Leave Encashment (Mon- Funded) 

Leave Encashment has been provided at accrual basts, based on the leave standing credit of the employee as 
at the Balance Sheet date. 

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet 

Particulars ~ [Year ended March 34, Year ended March 31, [ 
F073 A xed 

| hetual Value of Leave Encashment as-af the 4.36 £43 

beginning of the year a 
Leave Encashment provided during the wear 4.77 Sad 
Leave Encashment paid for the year. 5.43 a. ; Tag 

“actual Value of Leave Encashment as at endof | 3.6% 4.36 

the year on 36.3.2023 © HN ~F | 

NOTE 45 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
1. The Textile Coss Committee has raised a demand of Ry.46.26 Lacs against the company. The 

Company has filed various appeal against it before Hon'ble TC Appedlate Tribunal; Mumbai. The 
Company bias not received any COmMuNICaTion from the’ tribunal amd az per our information and 
belied the matter is. still pendi 9 TCs Appellant Tribunal. Mumbai and consequently, 
Yakility, ff amy anses will be account #and when the case will be decided. The 

management being confident Fi Hecase, no provision of the above has been made. 
TH, P 
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7. The Company has deposited Rs, B2EM6/- under protest towards demand confirmed by the order of 

Commissioner of Excise in Case Mo [Y{55]4/45/BHL / B-1Y/04./6587 Dated 18.08.7004, Company has 

filed the appeal in CESTAT. 

3: Hon'ble CESTAT Wide its Final Order Moi: 493-495 108 CEx. Dated 18.07.2008 reduced the penalty 

and accordingly wes hans filed the refund of excess penalty deposited by. The department has 

sanctioned a sum of Rs. 174093 J oe 27.02.2009 towards cross penalty deposited by us: The 

department preferred an appeal with the Rajasthan High Court and matter is pending with High 

Court. 

4, Inopimaon of the management, there may Le some | awaits, claims. demand of proceedings 

against company, which arise in normal course of business. However, there 15 na such matter 

peding that the company expects to be material in relation to its business and which rogures 

specific discloses: The management is confident of getting the verdict in its favor and 

therefore; ma. liability on this account is anticipated and hence no specific disclosure = being 

made for the contingent labdity. 

MOTE #6 - SEGMENT REPORTING 

An Operating Sepment is a companent of the Company that engages in business activities from which 1t may 

earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of 

the Company's other components, and for witch discrete finanaal Information is auaitabls. Cperating 

segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to'the chief operating 

decision maker (TODMT, 

The Company's Board Has identifisd the CODM whe is responsible for financial decision making and assessing 

performance. The Company has a single operating segment as the operating results of the Company ars 

reviewed an an overall hasis fy the COOK = 

MOTE 47 - Disc as per amendments in Schedule [if =f Com 013 ication issued 

on ath March 2021 

Information required asainst additional disclosures as per amendments in Schedule Il of Companies ACL, 

2013 with respect to below mentionsd clauses is “WILY 

Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company (Para alii {XIHY](1) 
Revalmtion of Property, Plant B Equipment (Para af IHF) 

Lean B Advance made to promoters, directors; KMPs and other related parties (Para agi jiXNN0 ET 
Intangible Assets under development {Para aiid) xiii ee) 

Details of Banani property held (Para aif (XI (vi) 
Wi iff Defaulter {Para adi) (vill) 
Relationship with struck of Comgaanias (Para arin {Ell ny {f=} 
Compliance with number of layers of companies [Pars alia an 
Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements (Para a{il{| Il) (Yi) 

Linflization of Borrowed funds 2nd share premiim (Para SERIE 

Lindi seine Imeem (Para aliiix) 
Details of Crypto Cumency of ¥irtual Currency {Para afi 
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NOTE 4% - The Code on Social Security, 2020 
The Code on Sopal Security, 2020 (‘code’) relating to employes benefits, during employment and post: 
employment, received Pregidential assent on September 78, 2020. The Ministry of Labour and Employment 

has reteased draft rides for the Code on Secial Security, 200 on November 13, 2020, and has invited 
suggestions from: stakeholders, The Cf assess the impact on its financial statements in the period 

in which the refated rules tode 



ETE 4%.- Transa iy: primes es 
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested 

. other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
entities (“Intermediaries 
Intermediary shalt lend or invest 
The Company has nok recédved a 
Company shall whether, directly. or indirect bend ar 
behalf of the Company | “Ultimate Beneficiaries 
the Utimate Beneficiaries. 

{either from 

") oF prov de: any 

E 50 - In the opinion of the management and ts the best of their p : 
loans, advances and other current assety whether dobst or credit 
bless than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance. 
has been mads, 

OF In any other persansis) of entity (es), 
"J wath the understanding, whether recorded in writing or other 

th party identified by or on behalf of the Company [Lom 
my fur from any partyrsk [Funding Party) with the un 

invest in other persans or entities identified by or on 

Borrowed funds or share premium or any 
ireluding foreign 

se, that the. 
ate Beneficiaries). 

derstanding that thea 

guarantee, wourity or the like on behalf of 

Knowledge and belief, the value of 
in the ordinary cowse of business will not 
Sheet and provision for all known liabilizies 
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FORM MGT- 11 
FER ET terrier NEA Gl the Cretipdize den, 20 wad nike Ufo the Lamp {Annagmemt one Aulmerisrars Wales: 204) Mima © AKCEPTNTEX LIMITED [] 
LY : LIZ LTTRIIS04PLC0NES 5 
Regd office © 14 KM. STONE, CHITTOR ROAD 

; BILY A KALAK, BHILWARA-Y | 10a) Ta 

Name of the member fs). 
Hegistarsd uddreag 
E-til Tel 
Folaa ta Client Td 
DE LD : 
Ewe tidine the member dsl of. shares of the above moned company, rerebiv appdin| 1. hems FBG tte ET 

Address 
E-mal id 
Signature A a ow failing hire 

2: Name ! 

Sigmarure TE ov faring hiin 

ak fiky/our prov to attend and vote on 3 pot! fis snes and on myo Wehlf ul thi 20% Angel Geners! Meeting of the Company. 0 bie held an the 30™ September, 2023 af the Registered Office ot 14 KM, Stone, Chittor road, Bilive Eatan Bhilvarad 17061 a 10:00 B&F and atany adjournment thereat in | espa af such resolifions as are indicated hetow 

Hesalurions = PT —. > i Consider and adapt Andited Finmmcial Siaren ent, vepiarts of the: Board of directors sad Auditor for the | | wear ended 31% March 202% 
+2. | Reappointment of Mi. Sourahit Chhabra Whe 1s liable 1 refirs fry sutation being cligibie offers himsett | Fert Te-apposntment ne i : | To appoint skatulory auditors for FY, 209204 FY 2027.28 und to-fix thelr remuneration 

x1 

E Tan Beappoint Mr, Prakash Chand Chhafirs a3 Munaging Director of the company 

Sgried this oo davofico 2029 Sighalasof sharaliolder 

Signature of Biba holder(s) 
Wore: This Tonmn of proxy 10 order jo be offect ve should be-duly complered and deposited 21 (he Roi stersd (doe of the Company, net less than 48 burs Before (he commencement of the Misting 

ATTENDENCE SLIP 

I hereby record ny presence at the 29% Arnos) Getieral Meeting of the Company held on 30% Semtember, 2023 1100 am, at (4% KM Mile Stone Chittor Cah Bad, Bile Kalan , Bhil wars: 

Full Name of the Shareholder (in Block Letters - ~ | or, Folio Fa, Ma. of SHares held Mare of Proeoy (1 the Prowy attends; mstend of the Shareholder) 

Signature of Shoreheldey / Prosy 

Menibers atrending the meeting mast [11 in fhiz allendance stip and hand it over at the entrance ofthe eeling hall. ; 
Members are requested to bring their copy ol the annal report at (he mECTng:


